MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION JSLCA SO 3""@/
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 011 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

5. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2217 N. First 13. Style: commercial/industrial

14. Date(s): 10/18/1888; 1908; 1916

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: foundry 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Krane—-Garrick Manufacturing Co., 2224 2nd

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.: 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat & gabled

25. No. Bays: Front 17 Side 25 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: L é 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Double-rowlock segmentally
arched windows with stone sills are infilled; recessed panels topped with
dentilling divide them into pairs on the east elevation. A concrete loading
dock with a frame and iron overhang extends both lengths of the building. The
western part of the L is flat-roofed.

32. History and Significance: The Ranken & Fritsch Foundry Company took out a
building permit in 1888 for $3,000 for a one-story foundry building. The build-
ing was later bought by the Foundry Inv. Co. who took out permits to alter the
building in 1908 (for $350 and $1800) and in 1916 (for $2600). The original
building probably was gabled, with the flat-roofed portion coming at one of the
later dates, along with the upper story.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 5Kﬂ3@/ -0 2.
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 147 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4023 N. First 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 7/3/1937

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: frame
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: end gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 3 25. Wall treatment: asphalt siding
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?
28. Exterior condition: poor 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Very modest frame building has
an asphalt-shingled roof and rectanqular wood-framed windows. A frame rear
addition is sheeted with corrugated iron.

32. History and Significance: This building was built by the Terminal Rail-
road Association in 1937. It is located a few feet away from a railroad siding.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 51_6/?‘3043 "053

1. No. 146 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4028-30 N. First 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 10/2/1918

15. Architect: 16. Builder: J. Charles Mueller

17. Original Use: industrial 18. Present Use: industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Herman Oak Leather Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.| 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 2 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Openings have double-rowlock
segmental arches, many of which are infilled with brick. North roofline is
slightly stepped.

32. History and Significance: The Herman Oak Leather Co. took out the permit
for $3,500 to build this building in 1918 as part of his tannery complex. The
company had been operating in this city block since 1888; a frame tannery build-
ing was in use across the street by Herman 1886. The complex is still in use

as a tannery today.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

SLLASTr3 S

1. No. 145 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4044 N. First 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 5/9/1901
15. Architect: Otto J. Wilhelmi 16. Builder: J. Charles Mueller & Co.
17. Original Use: warehouse 18. Present Use: warehouse
19. Owner's name/address if known: Herman Oak Leather Co.
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side —- 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: A series of small vents with

tiny stone hoods runs across the building at the attic; a corbelled cornice ex-

tends below.

Original arches of second-story windows appear to have been al-

tered; they now have flat arches and brick sills, with the same one—over-two-

over-one horizontally hinged panes as are found in the building

(cont'd. below)

32.

History and Significance:

to the north.

First—-story openings have been

infilled with brick; double-rowlock segmental arches are still visible. A

loading dock bay is located in the south end.

The building is attached to a

one—story building on the north and a newer brick building on the south.

The permit for this building was taken out by Herman Koenitzer in 1901 for
$4,000 for a warehouse for his Herman Oak Leather tannery, a concern still
operating on this site.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

SLCAS/ 2005

1. No. 144 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4054 N. First 13. Style: industrial
14. Date(s): 7/26/1888
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: tannery 18. Present Use: tannery
19. Owner's name/address if known: Herman Oak Leather Co.
20. No. of stories: 3 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 1limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 10 Side —— 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangqular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: A deeply corbelled cornice is

interrupted by pilasters dividing the facade.
top brick-silled windows.

(see photo).
smaller panes.

Triple-rowlock segmental arches

One-over—-two-over-one windows are horizontally hinged

Openings at the first story have been infilled with brick to fit
Two—story brick addition attached to south side.

32.

build a §5,000 tannery.
and operates in this building today.

History and Significance:

Koenitzer.

Herman Koenitzer took out the permit in 1888 to
The company became known as the Herman Oak Leather Co.
No other information could be found on
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM SLCAS/2 00 é

1. No. 010 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2224 N. Second 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 5/3/1881

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: storehouse 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Krane-Garrick Manufacturing Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: end gable/asphs
25. No. Bays: Front 8 Side 11 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Parapeted gable end is stepped
with a slant on the north side and straight on the south; center and south sec-
tions have corbelled brick cornices. Double rowlock segmentally arched windows
with stone sills are mostly infilled with brick or concrete block. Round arches
top the two outside bays in the primary elevation. Loading dock on north side.

32. History and Significance: Smith, Beggs & Ranken were given a building per-—
mit for a $4,000 storehouse in 1881. No firm by this name could be located,
although the foundry of Ranken & Fritsch was located adjoining this building
after 1888. C. H. Beggs and David Ranken were two St. Louisans of money and
position about this time and possibly funded the undertaking for speculation.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION S4</750) 20>
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 056 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
! St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO f Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: 3 ;
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes i 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3014 N. Second % 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): c¢. 1900

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial é 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Diversified Foam Products

20. No. of stories: 3 % 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 8 Side 17 é 25. Wall treatment: brown brick

26. Plan shape: L i 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair g 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Building has a corbeled cornice
and a small parapet on the north elevation. Double rowlock segmental arches and
brick sills; almost all windows have been infilled in the western half of this
building. Small pedimented entry of buff terra cotta at the n.w. corner has
acanthus leaf-consoles and reads, "BILT WELL MILL WORK."

32. History and Significance: All inactive building permits and active permits
before 1963 are missing for this city block. No information could be found on
Bilt Well.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION \§zgclﬁ¢fij/j§~62h§

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 079 j 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO 3 Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

— - City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes :

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

3. Ownership: :
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes @ 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3201-03 N. Second % 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 7/18/1910

15. Architect: i 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial ? 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 ; 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 2 24. Roof type/material: low-hipped
;;T- No. Bays: Front 4 Side 8 i 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangqular g 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A cast—-iron column and framing
remain at the scutheast corner; concrete block infill has obliterated the ori-
ginal windows of the entrance. A cast-iron sill and first-story lintel course
{s. & e. elevations) alsoc remain. The other entrances and windows have flat
arches and are infilled with wood or CMU. A garage bay is (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: located at the north end of the front elevation.
A corbelled cornice beneath the wide overhanging eaves is the main ornament left
on the building. The permit for this "store & dwelling" was taken out by Wil-
liam A. Meinhart in 1910. It appears that the original plan housed two resi-

dential units, judging from the two rear doors and the reference to the building
being a "double" in the building permit.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ji;C:4 5(9/;'Cj ‘7
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 156 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4138 N. Second 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s):
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: commercial 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address if known: OK Trucking Co.
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 3 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: A round-arched, recessed

entrance draws the visual interest of this facade.

Double-rowlock segmentally-

arched windows have been infiled with glass brick and small windows; brick

sills.

A one-story CMU addition is located at the rear.

nected to a larger, newer commercial building.

The building is con-

32.

History and Significance:






MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6[/(%/ 34/&
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 162 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4205 N. Second 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 4/19/1907
15. Architect: 16. Builder: Charles Gescheidt
17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: warehouse/for sale
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 1 Side 8 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: irregular L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Terra cotta coping rims the

flat roofline of this functional building.

Windows have flat arches, the larger

of which at the first story have been enframed with concrete and sized down with

brick infill.
probable that the other windows were originally segmentally

Some bricked—-in segmentally—-arched openings are visible; it is

(cont'd. below)

32.

doors.

History and Significance:

age Co. for $5,000.

1886.

Hopkins map).

arched as well. Several sliding loading dock
The permit for this building was taken out in 1907 by the Union Cooper-

The company was established in 1862 and incorporated in
Their frame factory stood on this site at least as early as 1883 (see

They built kegs, half barrels and barrels, well buckets, harvest

kegs, and "patented all wood and porcelain enameled water coolers," according

to their city directory listing.

Here in 1930, they were gone by 1940.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION </.C 70/ sd/ /

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 161 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: §St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4209-11 N. Second 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c¢. 1875

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1-1/2;{ 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: North and south walls have
parapeted chimneys. Windows have segmental soldier arches and stone sills.
Two—-over—two window panes. Two dormers. Two centered, transomed entrance
doors, one of which is missing stone steps. Denticulated brick cornice. Rear
wood porch.

32. History and Significance: The permits for this city block go back as early
as 1876, and no permit was recorded for this house. It is fairly clearly not

on the 1875 Compton & Dry map, however; hence the c. date of 1875. (It does
appear on the 1883 Hopkins map.) The building seems to have always been a
residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION W5
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM jﬂL(L,/}Mﬁ 4 éZQZf

1. No. 003 ) 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: T
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2214-24 N. Ninth 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): c. 1890s; 1903

15. Architect: unknown E 16. Builder: Ewald Becker

H

17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Missouri Equipment Co., 2214-24 N. Ninth

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? unk.: 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 14 Side 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangle 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Openings all at least partially
infilled. Raised cornice band. Double rowlock segmental arches, brick sills.
Terra cotta coping. May have originally been a two-story building (see below).

32. History and Significance: An 1889 building permit for a $2,500, 2-story
warehouse was taken out by Charles Wunderlich for a location on the east side of
Ninth. A permit dated 5/16/1903 was taken out by the St. Louis Enamel Works

for $3,240 to "alter enameling works," no story height specified. No other per-
mit appears on file that could be for this building. Wunderlich operated a

cooperage works at the south end of the block that possibly extended as far as
2214-24.




sr.cows, 0,

750

o DRy s ips R
Lo e




MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 002 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: T
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2307-11 N. Ninth 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 11/5/1877

15. Architect: unknown % 16. Builder: unknown

17. Original Use: stable 18. Present Use: storage

19. Owner's name/address if known: Modern Screw Products, Inc., 2307-11 Sth

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone ! 24. Roéf type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 12 Side 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: §St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building appears to have
been built in two or three sections, although only one permit was found. The
north section features arched stone lintels and stone sills above; brick seg-
mental arches and stone sills can be found below and in the remaining part of
the building. Extensive brick infill has changed former stable door openings.

32. History and Significance: A $600 building permit was taken out in 1877 by
William Paschedag to build a two-story stable. The building was owned during
the 1920s - early 1940s by W. Doane of the Doane Carton Co. Doane used the
building as a factory for his carton-manufacturing business. Later alteration
permits indicate that the upper floor was also used as a residence during the
early 20th century. gd’
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 51—4/} S0/2 *O/y

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 019 : 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. : 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : :
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes f 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 2500-08 N. Ninth g 13. Style: 1industrial
14. Date(s): 11/16/1915
15. Architect: A. W. Albrecht § 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: warehouse § 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address if known: National Auto Supply
20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? no § 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: brick % 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 9 ; 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular ; 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good i 29: Open to public? 1limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Windows have brick sills; all

upper ones and several lower ones have been infilled with plywood or corrugated
fiberglas. Stepped parapet has terra cotta coping.

32.

History and Significance: Schoellhorn & Albrecht, "manufacturers in

general machinery & supplies," took out the building permit for this warehouse
in 1915 for $6,000. H. S. Albrecht was president of the firm, A. W. Albrecht
was vice president, and A. Schoellhorn was the secretary. The "St. Louis M.
Co." owned the building in 1917, and International Harvester altered it for
$3,850, according to a permit dated 10/18/1923. The building was briefly a
store in the early 1930s before becoming a warehouse again.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION P ,
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM fSZ;CJGVQQ/%;”CZ/?

1. No. 028 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 : 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: H
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 2601-05 N. Ninth % 13. Style: Classical Revival
14. Date(s): 4/19/1876; 6/8/1880
15. Architect: . 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: residential g 18. Present Use: residential
13. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2-1/2: 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gabled
25, No. Bays: Front 6 Side 3 : 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.: 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/poor 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Projecting wood cornice returns

at the south corner. It is highlighted by modillion blocks and dentils of wood.
Second-story windows originally had segmental arches; several have been altered.
First-story windows on the primary elevation originally had round arches. Three
dormers. South wall has parapeted chimnies. North portion (cont'd below)

32.

History and Significance: (2 bays) is vacant (burned?) and an additional

portion on the north side has been demolished, leaving a jagged facade wall
where it was attached. Stoops feature curved stone sidewalls. A. Hedekamp
built this residence for $2,400 in 1876. A. Wippern added the two-story rear
kitchen addition for $200 in 1880.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM c§g;£f/?<(7/</

é%'

1. No. 030 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: ;
City of St. © 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz

Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

S. Ownership: ; :

Private % 10. Visible from public road? Yes i 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address:k 2600-06 N. Ninth g 13. Style: commercial/Moderne
14. Date(s): 10/1/1942 | B
15. Architect: J. E. Tarling g 16. Builder: Kloster Co. o
17. Original Use: factory E lé. Present Use: manufacturing warehouse
19. Owner's name/address if known: Porbeck Manufacturing Co.
;6. No. of stories: 1 ? 21. Basement? no E 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete ; 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 12 é 25. Wall treatment: buff brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good é 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: ét. Louis Harbor Historic Properties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A stepped parapet above the
center garage bay defines the height of a raised clerestory running the length

of the building. A soldier lintel course, raised brick banding and recesse
panels provide the visual interest for this building. Trim is terra cotta
an unusual pale salmon color. Windows in the southwest corner {cont'd. b

d
of
elow)

32. History and Significance: of the building have been reduced in size to
reflect their use in an office. The Porbeck Manufacturing Company took out

a permit to build this factory/warehouse building for $15,000 in 1942. The
company has occupied the building ever since.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 4/ ( /}"50/5'6/]’

1. No. 048 S 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. i 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO S Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2800 N. Ninth E 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 11/19/1900

15. Architect: August Beinke . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: cabinet fact.é 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Flower City, Inc. Distribution Center

20. No. of stories: 1 § 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ‘limestone 5 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 10 Side 9 é 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | é 29: Open to public? limit;d

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Original large window bays have
been infilled with brick and glass block. Those on the west elevation have
triple-rowlock elliptical arches; those on the south have flat arches. Rubble-
stone foundation. Building adjoins 2820 N. Ninth (#49).

32. History and Significance: Herman J. Benderschied built this building

in 1900 for $4,000 as a cabinet factory for the Benderschied Manufacturing Co.
By 1924, he had moved his residence to Los Angeles, still retaining his presi-
dency in the company. By the 1930s, the company had bequn to specialize in
drugstore fixtures. The Great Western Box Co. occupied the building in 1943,
followed by a succession of light manufacturing concerns.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 2l
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM £/C A7 ﬂ/

1. No. 049 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? N

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? N¢

12. Street address: 2820 N. Ninth 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 2/20/1906

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Flower City, Inc. Distribution Center

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonn
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 9 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair® 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl

31. Further description of important features: This building was built as an
annex to the cabinet factory directly to the south. All openings have been
infilled with wood and/or corrugated fiberglas. Metal sills and soldier-cours:

lintels. Terra cotta coping.
f

32. History and Significance: Herman J. Benderschied applied for the permit
to build this $18,000 addition to his factory in 1906. Benderschied specialiazi
in fixtures for drugstores. He had moved his place of residence to Los Angele:
by 1924, still retaining his presidency in the company. The company remained






MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 1)
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ém’ 3 d/ 7

1. No. 052 z 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Asscciation of

5 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louls, MO 63101
2. City/County: : -

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: f -
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2923-25 N. Ninth § 13. Style: Tudor Revival

14. Date(s): 9/4/1930

15. Architect: wunavailable g 16. Builder: wunavailable

17. Original Use: filling sta. é 18. Present Use: storage

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 é 21. Basement? no % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete é 24. Roof type/material: cross gabled
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 3 ; 25. Wal;w;reatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: modified L é 27. 'Changes: Addition? Q;; Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/poér % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The picturesquely-gabled roof
of this building appears to be shingled in metal tiles. The north gable end and
the east chimney base have raised brick roundels. Openings have soldier course
lintels, multipane windows. Elliptically-arched main (east) entrance. Concrete
block addition on the south side. Gas pumps remain on east side.

32. History and Significance: O. K. Wing took out the permit to build this
$3,000 filling station in 1930. It appears to have remained a filling station/
garage for most of its history. Daily Record microfilm records for this year
are currently unavailable.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ,
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM &/ /?g;g!2,=-5j20

1. No. 067

3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

2. City/County: E

City of St.
Louis, MO

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90

6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes —
- ~{ 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: :

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes = 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3105-07 N. Ninth % 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 11/10/1911
15. Architect: 16. Builder: Tom Kennitt
17. Original Use: factory ; 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 3 ? 21. Basement? yes ; 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone i 24. Roéf type/material: fiat -

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 3 i 25. Wall treatment: stucco washed brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered? yves
;8. Exterior condition: fair % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Segmentally arched windows have

brick sills and
brick cornice.

apparently origi
window infilled.

replacement one-over-one panes. Centered parapet. Corbelled
Terra cotta coping. First-story openings include a garage bay,
nal, with a rosette—-studded iron lintel. Center first-story

A stucco wash covers the building.

32. History and Significance: The Bennett-Dryer-Buss Belting Co. took out the

permit for this
Bennett—-McGuire

building in 1911 for $1,000. The company later became the
Belting Co.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HI STORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FOR}_ < LCASG/ 6“&&/

1. No. 075 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
5 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: 2
City of St. - - 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO ‘ Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes -

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : .
Private E 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3116-18 N. Ninth ? 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 6/12/1891

15. Architect: ~ 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse - 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 Z 21. DBasement? yes z 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 'unknown : 24. Roéf type/material: flat

;;. No. Bays: Front 2 Side —- % 25. Wall treatment: brown brick

26. Plan shape: irreqular - 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered? yes*—
28. Exterior condition: fair/poor ? 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which inciuded: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A corbeled brick cornice bands
the building. Terra cotta coping. Garage bay is round-arched. Building
appears to have been damaged by fire.

32. History and Significance: A. Kessler took out the permit for this buiiding
for use as a warehouse in 18931. The cost was $3,400.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ‘§L!1ﬂ“ﬂj/§/tﬁiéi,

i. No. 068 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. g 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 i 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3133-37 N. Ninth 2 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): c¢. 1910

15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: industrial i 18. Present Use: 1industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 3 ~ 21. Basement? yes . 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 9 ? 25. Wall treatment: red brick —

;g. Plan shape: rectangular | 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | 2 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Two upper stories have windows
with multipane industrial metal sash and no arches; first-story windows in the
front elevation have double-rowlock segmental arches; all have brick sills. A
loading dock with double wood doors is located at the southeast corner of the

front elevation. Dark headers distinguish the brickwork on (cont’'d below)
32. History and Significance: the front elevation. Simple corbelled brick
cornice. Terra cotta coping. No building permit could be found for this

building.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM </ ¢ A</ 279> 2

Y
o
r

1. No. 070 l 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
1 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ~ 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of 35t. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes = 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3145-51 N. Ninth % 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 9/5/1890; 8,/2/1948

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory ; 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 é 21. Basement? yes - 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone g 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 11 % 25. Wall treatmeﬁf: E;é brick N
26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. AChanqes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | i 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Two-story piers are connected
by corbelled brick banding at either end. Paired windows (some infilled with
wood) have multipane industrial double-hung sash, segmental soldier arches and
wood tympana incised with scrollwork (Ninth St. elevation). Parapet is stepped.

32. History and Significance: The Yerkes & Finan Woodworking Machine Company
took out the permit for this $5,500 building in 1890. The Vitro Products Co.
added a one-story brick addition to the south side of the building in 1948 for
$4,000.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ,
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM C7A~Ci/35gg§;fyzﬁf

1. No. 072 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

- E 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : : . S

Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3203 N. Ninth g 13. Style: Classical Revival

14. Date(s): 5/2/1883

15. Architect: ' 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: res./commer. E 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2~l/2£ 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: kstone i 24. Roéf type/mater;;z1 side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 5 % 25. Wall treatment; red brick

26. Plan shape: rectanqular g 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair ? 29: Open to pub;ic? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A cast-iron storefront marked
Christopher & Simpson occupies the southeast corner of this building. Corinth-
ian columns remain, although the original window confiquration has been altered.
Windows have segmental soldier arches and stone lugsills; those on the primary
elevation have stone keystones. Corbelled brick cornice. All (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: openings infilled. Parapeted brick chimneys on
north and south walls. Two dormers. Rear, one—-story brick addition is much
newer and connected by a transitional passageway. Henry Bauer took out
the permit for this building in 1883 for $4,700.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION <
20 g
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §Miy7 Z

g. No. 073 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
; 3 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO g Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes -

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
' 9. Ownership:

Private é 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3221-27 N. Ninth f 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 3/13/1890; 3/17/1891

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: planing mill . 18. Present Use: planing mill

19. Owner's name/address if known: Crescent Planing Mill Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 ; 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone E 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 21 Side 14 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. >Changes: Addition?«;és Altered? -
28. Exterior condition: good | Z 29: Open to publi;; limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Pilasters divide the facade in-
to sections. Windows have double-rowlock segmental arches. A round arch heads
the entry at the south end of the primary elevation. Corbelled brick cornice on
primary elevation. Decoratively-incised wood tympana survive on some windows.
Jeveral loading dock bays around the building.

}2. History and Significance: The Crescent Planing Mill took out a permit to
build a $10,000 "factory" in 1890. They then got a permit in 1891 to build a
}5,000 warehouse and shop. The mill specializes in woodwork and has remained
ictive in this location to the present day.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 095 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
' St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. E 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO E Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall:; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3300-02 rear N. 9th! 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 7/27/1885

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential = 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 ; 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone i 24. Roof type/matergggz flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 2 i 25. HWall trea;;;;£: péinted brick -
26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. <Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows feature segmental sol-
dier arches and stone sills. Wood tympana have incised scroll design. Cor-
belled cornice across the front elevation. Doors flank center doorway; this
latter appears to be an opening to a passageway through the building that has
been Greek Revivalized (more recently?) with a pedimented door (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: surround. Metal and frame two-story rear porch
1s of much more recent vintage than the house. Paul Kempf tocok out the permit
for this double residence for $3,000 in 1885. The building appears to have
always been used as a residence.




" WoRTH Beopouinf pousrrine. survey
95 3100-03 REAR N. NINTH 7 Lowtsi 0 7,

g (VW



MISSCURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ‘; - i
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM - L(Aij/ 2 JZ7

1. No. 096 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Associaticn of
— — St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: :
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ' Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
- - City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes -
- " 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: f — . :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3314 N. Ninth ; 13. Style: Classical Revival
14. Date(s;: 3/16/1877
15. Architect: '16. Builder:
17. Original Use: residential ~ 18. Present Use: residential
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. Nc. of stories: 2 . 21. Basement? yes : 22. Wall construction: mascnry
23 Foundation material: stone - 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 2  25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: L - 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good . 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: 3t. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Corbelled brick cornice. Open-

ings have segmental brick soldier arches, the ones on the front elevation with
stone keys. Two-over—two, double-hung wood sash, stone sills. Attic window
bricked in. Shared commonwall with 3316 N. Ninth (#97). Rear eil has flounder
roofline. House is built directly on sidewalk line; stone steps.

32.

History and Significance: S. Gang took out the permit for this house 1in

1877 for $§1,700. It has always been a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION P " . ;
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM \'é(: /j‘{,{jf ‘?"0,.2{

1. No. 090 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private E 10. Visible from public road? Yes i 11. Endangered? No

12, Street address: 3315 N. Ninth 2 13. Style: Second Empire

14. Date(s): 3/13/1891

15. Architect: © 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential  18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 3 - 21. Basement? yes j 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: Astone : 24. Roéf type/material: mansard/slate
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 2 2 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Pl;; shape: rectangular ; 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor | % 29: Open to publie? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The front elevation of the 3rd
story 1s a mansard roofline covered with hexagonal slate tiles and inset with
two dormers with carved wood frames and cornices. Below, a corbelled cornice
and frieze of ornamental pressed brick extend across the front. Front elevation
openings are segmentally soldier arched with stone keystones (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: and stone lugsills. Dococrway appears to have
been recessed. No openings on the north elevation. Stone water table. House
is built right on the sidewalk line with stone steps. A flat-roofed, two-story
rear addition has a one-story frame addition on it.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 4 >
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM GL[: ﬁﬁ/é’dzq

i. No. 097 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
A St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: : - - .
City of St. - 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz.

Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 3 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library:; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes e e —

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3316 N. Ninth ’ 13. Style: Second Empire

14. Date(s): 1888 (see #32 below)

15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential f 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stecries: 2 21, Basement? yes = Z22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone T 24. Roof type/materi;I: mansard/asph.
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side -- i 25. Wall treatment: red brick

;6. Plan shape: rectangular ‘_é7. Changes: Addition? Altered? ;es
28. Exterior condition: gocod . 29: Open to public? no N

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The original mansard rocof no
doubt featured slate tiles; it now has asphalt shingles. A corbelled cornice
with ornamental pressed brick highlights the building. Segmentally-arched open-

ings feature fanciful pressed brick made in a recessed pattern. Stone lugsilils
have brackets. Entrance is recessed. A passageway opening to {cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: the rear of the buiiding has had its arch

altered; it probably was originally similar to the arches of the other openings.
House is built directly on the sidewalk with stone steps (wood inside entrance)
and stone water table. Rear elevation can be seen at middle left in photo for
#101. It features a wood and metal two-story porch. Only one permit for a man-—
sard exists for this city block, and it is Joe Mettig's for $3,400 (dated 7/3/

1888), the usual cost of a double. It apparently included 3318 N. 9th (#98).
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION S/ ,}50, S5-G3]
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM MOy

1. No. 101 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ‘ Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 : €. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
e City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: ; ,
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes @ 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3316 Rear N. Ninth @ 13. Style: wvernacular
14. Date(s): c¢. 1870
15. Architect: é16. Builder:
17. Original Use: residential  18. Present Use: residential
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2—1/2% 21. Basement? yes f 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone i 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1 - 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangqular 1 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good - 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: This "alley house” has a front

elevation that actually faces west, right into the rear of 3316 N. Ninth (#97).
Windows have double-rowlock segmental arches, stone sills and six-over-six or
two-over-two panes. A rear frame addition 1 and 2 stories in neight is covered
with brick-look ashpalt siding.

32.

map.

History and Significance: The building appears on the 1875 Compton & Dry
No permit was found.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 95
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM {Lé 0)3 ﬂ \;/

1. No. 038 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ‘ Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90 i 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- ~ City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes - —
- : 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3318 N. Ninth ~13. Style: Second Empire

14. Date(s): 1888 (see #3Z below)

15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential i 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 ~ 21. Basement? yes = 22. Wall construction: masonry
ég. Foundation material: limestone - 24. Roof type/material;— mansard/asph.~
égf' No.wgays: Front 4 Side O 25, Wall t;;;;;;;;: red brick o
;;. Plan shape: rectangular ; 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?u;rﬂ.;s..‘».mw
8. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially inci.)

31. Further description of important features: The original mansard was prob-
bably slate-covered. Elaborately corbelled cornice. Segmental soldier arches
have shaped stone keys:; bracketed stone lugsills. Two-over-twoc double-hung wood
sash. Recessed, wood-paneled entrance. Narrow passageway through to rear 1is
transomed. Slight setback from sidewalk.

32. History and Significance: The only permit for a mansarded dwelling 1n this
city block was taken out by Joe Mettig on 7,3/1888 for $3,400. That sum is
about double the standard single dwelling coest, and about equal to the usual
cost of a double; based con this information, it appears that #97 and #98 were
built from the same permit.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION f'*{ ngf
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ‘3/ iV .

1. No. 102 ‘ 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Associatiocn of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. + 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 f 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

-~ City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes |

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: v A
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3320 rear N. Ninth : 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c. 1870

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: resid./? ‘ 18. Present Use: garage/storage

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 f 21. Basement? yes | 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ‘stone i 24. Roof type/material: side qaﬁI;
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 2 ; 25. Wall treatment: concrete wash

26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. ‘Changes: Addition? Altered? yes

28. Exterior condition: good . 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Owner says brick is covered
with a special concrete wash mixture done initially c. mid-1540s and periodic-
ally redone. Segmentally arched windows have stone sills. Dentilled cornice.
Some openings infilled with CMU. Garage bay dominates east elevation; possibly
indicates early use as a carriage house/stable/servant's (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: quarters, although the latter is somewhat un-
likely in this German-Irish working class neighborhood.
Building appears on the 1875 Compton & Dry map. No permit was found.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §L¢ /}60 /:%’;0’;5

1. No. 092 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

2. City/County:

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

City of St. f 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 i 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

7. Building? Yes

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ? : - N
Private ~ 10. Visible from public road? Yes ' 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3323 N. Ninth é 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 4/29/1875

15. Architect: .~ 16. Buiider:

17. Original Use: residential ; 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner'

s name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 : 21. Basement? yes i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone ; 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: é;ont 5 Side i 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangqular Z 27. ‘Chanqes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair f 29: Open to public? no

30. Other

Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This is two separate buildings

with a commonwall; the round-arched center doorway opens into a passageway to

the rear. Windows have flat stone lintels and stone sills (both painted green).
Denticulated brick cornice. Single dormer. Parapeted chimney in commonwall.
Stone water table. Built on sidewalk line with stone steps. {cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: Repair work to the primary facade, mostly at the
second-story level, was done with an inappropriate variegated brick (the facade

of the house adjoining to the north was completely redone with this brick, in

the process rendering it totally without integrity - see phote, right).
W. Wilhelmy took out the single permit for this double dwelling in 1876 for
$7,000.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ﬁél(f/;5%1(;h27??/

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 099 -~ 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- : St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: f - -
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO ' Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11,790 .6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

e - City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : - i -

Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes | 1i. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3324 N. Ninth : 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): «c¢. 1870

15. Architect: ;16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential é 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 . 21. DBasement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone . 24. Roof type/material: side gable_
;;TWNNO. Bays: Front 3 Side 1 . 25. é;;;wzgeatment: red brick “ o
26. Plan shape: rectanqular f 27. Changes: Addition? m;ltered? yes
28. Extericr condition: fair - 29: Open to public? no o

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A pair of parapeted chimneys is
located atop the commonwall between this building and the one adjoining it to
the north. A profiled (metal?) cornice is located above what appear to be the
remnants of a corbelled cornice; much of the upper part of the primary facade
has had replacement brickwork done. Upper story front windows (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: have flat arches; lowers have shaped stone
arches. Two-over—-two double-hung wood sash; stone lugsills with brackets. Re-
cessed entrance. Side windows have been bricked in. Building appears on the
1875 Compton & Dry map. No building permit found.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 6L_CA'60/ ;’0‘35’

1. No. 103 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: Z e e
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO f Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

e - 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: — -

Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3324 rear N. Ninth f 13. Style: wvernacular

14. Date(s): «c¢. 1870

15. Architect: '16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential = 18. Present Use: storage

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 é 21. Basement? yes  22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone é 24. Roof typé;material: side gable

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 3 : 25. Wall treatment:m;oncrete w;;ﬂwmw_wu
26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exteri;;m;ondition: good | E 29: Open to public? no “

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incli.)

31. Further description of important features: This brick alley house was,
like #102 next to it, covered with a "special" concrete wash mixture by the
owner c. mid-1940s. Segmentally-arched windows have stone sills, two-over-two
panes. Dentilled brick cornice. Side entrance.

32. History and Significance: This house is clearly on the 1875 Compton & Dry
pictorial map of St. Louis. No permit could be found.






MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ?{5
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM <[_C A<0/ ;5—0:

1. No. 100 "~ 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
. St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: . R
City of St. © 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 -6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Scc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes i1. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3328 N. Ninth % 13. Style: wvernacular

14. Date(s): «c¢. 1870

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: comm./resid. % 18. Present Use: wvacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 - 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
;3, Foundation material: stone % 24. R;of type/material: side éable

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 7 ? 25. Wall treatment: permastoned M
26. Plan shape: rectanqula; % 27. Changes: Addition? yes

Altered? yes

28. Exterior condition: é 25: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Although the building has been
entirely encased in permastone (c. 1946), attempts were made to retain the major
architectural elements; windows still have segmental arches and stone sills;
paired, scrolled brackets remain at the simple wood cornice. The side parapet

retains its chimneys. Large front openings may have been part (cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: of a storefront. Rear two-story and one-story
additions. This building appears on the 1875 Compton & Dry map. It was used

as a saloon at least c. 1904 when M. Mummer took out a permit for a minor alter-
ation.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTOKIC TNVENTORY surviy Forw 44 #Sg) 3927

1. No. 093 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Associaticn of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ' Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6. Sources of information: St. Louils Public Records,

R i City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes :

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: .
Private + 10. Visible from public road? Yes @ 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3401 N. Ninth ; 13. Style: Second Empire

14. Date(s): 8/24/1881

15. Architect: " 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential : 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 f 21. Basement? ves  22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone i 24. Roof type/material: mansard/slate
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 ; 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangqular ? 2?. .Changes: Addition? yes Ai;ered? yes
28. E#terior cond;;i;;:m;;;éuijwmm | 29: Open to public? no ” |

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The front elevation features a
mansard roof with hexagonal slates; two dormers have wooden sunburst designs in
their pediments. Below, a corbelled cornice features ornamental pressed brick.
Windows have segmental soldier arches, stone sills (with ornamented brackets in
the case of the primary elevation). Recessed doorway. Four of (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: the first-story windows have been infilled with
glass brick & regular brick; the others have replacement panes. A one-story
addition adjoins the building to the north. It in turn is attached to the south
side of 3405 N. Ninth (#94). A rear ell addition of #94 extends across the rear
of this property, directly connected to this building only by a passageway.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION :? j
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §LC%/ ;{

No. 094 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

[u=y
.

2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90 f 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

~  City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: = :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3405 N. Ninth ; 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): c¢. 1900

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial - 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 g 21. Basement? yes i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone = 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side E 25. Walintreatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: L . 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good i 29: Openmto public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Multipane industrial metal
sash have no arches, brick sills. Terra cotta coping. Building is attached

to one-story addition between this building and 3401 N. Ninth (#93, center
foreground in photo). A rear addition extends to the corner, behind 3401; it
appears to be a wagon shed (permit date 2/18/1899 by H. L. (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: Piatt); parts of this rear addition (partially
visible in photo} were apparently modernized c¢. late 1930s - early 1940s.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION /
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM i{ /} /0 ‘3"0 €7

1. No. 117 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3804 N. Ninth 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 10/3/1899

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: wagon shed 18. Present Use: warehouse/possibly vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: 1low end gable
25. No. Bays: Front O Side 1 25. Wall treatment: corrugated iron
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Frame building is covered with
corrugated iron. Window infilled. Roof gable has very slight slope.

32. History and Significance: The Thielling Moulding Co. took out the 1899
permit for this building to be used as a wagon shed. An early 20th century
edition of the Sanborn maps says it was used for hay storage. More recently
it has been used by a feed company for storage.
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1. No. 118 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3810-14 N. Ninth 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 8/19/1894; 12/2/1898; 3/27/1907

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: moulding mill{ 18. Present Use: garage

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.| 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A gabled parapet flanked by
colonettes bears a corbelled cornice. Centered at the second story are two
windows with round-arched pressed-brick hoods. Remaining windows feature triple
rowlock segmental arches (mostly double rowlock on side elevations). Remnants
of a corbeled cornice can be seen between the two stories on (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: the front elevation. Most openings have been
infilled; original windows appear to have had multipane industrial sash. The
Theiling Moulding Co. (later, Theiling-Lothmann) (see brief history attached)
took out three major building permits relating to this building. The first was
in 1894 for a one-story factory at $3,600; the second was in 1898 for a $2,500
moulding mill of unspecified height. The third was in 1907 for a "2-story addi-
tion to warehouse" for $5,924, facing Bremen, clearly the n-s ell portion.
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1. No. 124 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3906 N. Ninth 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 472271912
15. Architect: 16. Builder: William Hoffschwelle
17. Original Use: stable 18. Present Use: vacant?
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 0 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?
28. Exterior condition: poor 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: A corbelled cornice extends

across the front elevation.

Terra cotta coping.

Two wood garage doors.

32.
$1,000.

History and Significance:

F. Bartchoer had this stable built in 1912 for
It was intended to be used by residents of 827-29 and 831-33 Bremen.

In later years it almost certainly served as an automobile garage.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 125 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3916-18 N. Ninth 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 4/3/1893

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 1limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Corbelled cornice. Segmental
soldier arches. Two-over-one panes appear not to be original. Wood sills.
Entrance has a flat header arch; curved brick form its jambs. A stucco wash
covers the south wall. Rear one-story frame addition.

32. History and Significance: This building was one of a pair of adjoining
flats listed on a permit taken out by Pauline McMillan in 1893 for $5,500 for
the both. The other building was attached to this one on the south side and
has been demolished, which is the reason for the stucco coverup.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

sLChpz -0

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 126 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4000-02 N. Ninth 13. Style: Classical Revival
14. Date(s): 4/6/1912
15. Architect: 16. Builder: owner
17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: vacant
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangqular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/poor 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: A stepped parapet features a

raised brick design in its pediment.

A copper cornice across the building's

front elevation surmounts brick corbelling that "drips" down at intervals into
a brick soldier lintel course.

First-story front windows have flat soldier
arches; side windows have double-rowlock segmental arches.

(cont'd. below)

32.
side.

History and Significance:

Windows are replacements or boarded.
hipped porch roof with profiled brackets.

Stone sills on the front elevation; wood on the
Square brick pillars support a
Double entrances.

Rear wood porch.

P. J. Mays took out the permit for this $5,500 tenement in 1912 and built it

himself.

No information could be found on Mays.
always been used as a residence.

The building appears to have
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1. No. 127 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4006 N. Ninth 13. Style: Bungalow
14. Date(s): 5/24/1926
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: end gable
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 25. Wall treatment: textured brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Flat soldier arches over open-
ings. Brick pillars support porch roof with wood Craftsman detailing. Chimney

in south wall. Well-maintained.

32.

History and Significance: This building and the three to its

north (#128-

130) were all listed on a single building permit taken out by E. Cantanne in

1926

for a total of $12,000.
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1. No. 128 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4008 N. Ninth 13. Style: Bungalow
14. Date(s): 5/24/1926
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: end gable
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 25. Wall treatment: textured brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: §St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Soldier arch lintel courses

over openings.
Chimney in south wall.

Brick sills.

Brick pillars support gabled porch roof with Craftsman detail.
Virtually identical to #127,

129 & 130.

32.

them.

History and Significance:
a single permit for $12,000 taken out in 1926 by E. Cantanne, who also built
They are all excellently maintained.

Four nearly identical buildings were listed on
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1. No. 129 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4012 N. Ninth 13. Style: Bungalow

14. Date(s): 5/24/1926

15. Architect: 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: end gable

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 25. Wall treatment: textured brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Square brick columns support
a gabled wood porch roof with Craftsman detailing. Soldier lintel courses over
openings; brick sills. Chimney in south wall. Excellently maintained.

32. History and Significance: E. Cantanne took out the permit for four nearly
identical houses in 1926, which he built himself for a total of $12,000. They
are #127-130 of this survey, and they remain virtually unchanged.
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1. No. 130 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4014 N. Ninth 13. Style: Bungalow

14. Date(s): 5/24/1926

15. Architect: 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: end gable

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 25. Wall treatment: textured brick

26. Plan shape: rectangqular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The gable end of the wood porch
roof has been altered from the original Craftsman detailing; otherwise, this
house is virtually identical to the three houses to its south. Soldier lintel
courses and brick sills. Square brick porch pillars. Chimney in south wall.
Excellently maintained.

32. History and Significance: This house is one of four listed on a single
building permit taken out in 1926 for $12,000 by E. Cantanne, who also built
the houses himself. The other three are #127-129 of this survey.
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1. No. 131 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab./district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4018 N. Ninth 13. Style: Classical Revival

14. Date(s): 6/22/1908

15. Architect: George Schaltheiss 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: White terra cotta coping along
parapeted roofline; a profiled metal cornice surmounts a corbelled cornice. A

stringcourse of ornamental pressed brick crosses the building below the corbel-
ling; brick, corbelling and cornice all return at the corners. Brick jack arch-
es. Stone sills. Double-rowlock segmentally arched windows (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: on side elevation. Quarry-faced stone water
table. Recessed entrance is obscured by a canvas awning. Replacement panes.
A small wood and metal porch is located in the corner formed by the rear ell.
Apparently original wrought iron fence. The permit for this building was
taken out by Fred Kraft in 1908 for $5,500. It has apparently always been a
residence.
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1. No. 132 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4040 N. Ninth 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c¢. 1900

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: comm./resid. 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 1limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 5 25. Wall treatment: brick/permastone
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: §St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Parapeted front elevation has
had ye olde permastone treatment. A painted, corbelled brick cornice has the
look of having been applied to the permastone. A sheet of corrugated metal has
been attached to the front between stories. Segmentally arched windows on front
and sides have been reduced with infill for replacement windows (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: Modern openings at first story front. Rear two-
story wood porch. Although no permit was recorded for this building, John
Laskowitz took out a $1,300 permit for an addition to a store and flat on 8/17/
1908. He hired C. Gescheit for the construction. F. Laskowitz built the one-
story workshop (visible at the rear of the property in the photo) with a permit
dated 7/31/1905 for $800. The Laskowitz family occupied the house at least
through 1940, apparently using part of it as a store.

O
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1. No. 133 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4042 rear N. Ninth 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c. 1876

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2-1/2{ 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: 1limestone 24. Roof type/material: gable/flounder
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1 25. Wall treatment: brown brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This alley house has two tot-
ally different elevations (see photo #133-34): the alley (east) elevation has
side gables and parapeted chimneys while the west elevation is a flounder. Win-
dows are segmentally soldier arched with stone sills. Dormer on e. elevation.
A wood overhang on the south side shelters the modern wood deck. (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: A one-story frame addition with brick-look asph-
alt siding is attached to the west elevation. Permits for this block were

issued as early as 1877, and no permit was found for this house. Close scrutiny
fails to confirm its presence on the 1875 Compton & Dry map; hence, the c. 1876

date. The building is on the 1883 Hopkins map.
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1. No. 134 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4044 rear N. Ninth 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c. 1860-70

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1-1/2{ 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: gable/flounder
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1 25. Wall treatment: permastone/stucco
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This alley house has two com—
pletely different elevations (see photo #133-34): the east elevation that faces
the alley is side—gabled with parapeted chimneys, while the west elevation is a
flounder with a flounder addition. All but the north elevation have been cov-
ered with permastone; the north side has been stuccoed. Windows (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: in the east elevation are segmentally arched
while those in the western addition have rectangular openings. A wood and metal
overhang creates a porch/patio on the south side of the rear addition.

This building is on the 1875 Compton & Dry pictorial map as well as the 1883
Hopkins map. It predates building permits for this block (1877). It has
apparently always been used as a residence.
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1. No. 017 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2524 N. Tenth i 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 8/11/1928; 1974

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: store 18. Present Use: church

19. Owner's name/address if known: Northside General Baptist

20. No. of stories: 1 % 21. Basement? no | 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete i 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: red & brown brick
26. Plan shape: rectangqular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? yes

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Stepped, terra cotta-coped par-
apets top the front of this building. The original storefront has been infilled
with brick. A terra cotta course echoes the parapet lines above the openings.
Windows have brick sills. A small rear addition (1974) is attached to the east
end of the building.

32. History and Significance: Gloria Lee Realty Company took out the $2,500
building permit to build a store here in 1928. The building was used as a
grocery store or vacant until 1952-3, when an occupancy permit was granted to
the Church of God. The 0Old Time General Baptist Church took the building over
in 1960, and the present occupants have been using the building as their church
since the early 1970s.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION . . -
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §L( Acef < gd57

.....

1. No. 025 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louils Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: ; )
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 2600-06 N. Tenth 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 4/6/1901
15. Architect: % 16. Builder: Christopher Frieling
17. Original Use: flats % 18. Present Use: flats
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 g 21. Basement? yes § 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 11 Side 5 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.§ 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair % 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Brick egg & dart and dentilled

cornice above raised string course. Above cornice, concrete veneer replaces the
former profiled cornice (see #26). One-over—one windows have no arches, stone

sills; most first-story and several second-story are infilled.

Corner cast-iron

front is all enclosed except for the Globe Foundry column. Small rear shed.

32.

History and Significance: H. Clark took out a permit in 1901 to build

flats for $7,000. He hired Christopher Frieling for the job. No information
could be found on either. The building obviously housed a store at some early
point, although the permit did not specify commercial use. The Gloria Lee
Realty Co. obtained a $2,500 permit in 1961 to make repairs to a "store and
dwelling"” and an occupancy permit was granted in 1963 to make the building a
laundry. It appears to have been in use strictly as apartments for some time.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION .
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY Forw JLL A 012795/

1. No. 029 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
" St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: :
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes ! 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2612-14 N. Tenth i 13. Style: Gothic Revival

14. Date(s): 8/26/1897

15. Architect: G. Becker % 16. Builder: Hemminghaus & Wollmer

17. Original Use: residential ? 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 § 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 'limestone ; 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 6 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor | z 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building was recently
gutted by fire. Second-story front elevation windows have gauged brick arches;
first-story windows have flat arches with splayed sandstone. All front eleva-
tion openings have pressed-brick jambs. Side windows have double-rowlock seg-
mental arches; all windows have stone sills. Centered peaked (con't. below)

32. History and Significance: parapet emphasizes the slightly projecting
center bay; carved sandstone colonnettes further highlight this feature. Sand-
stone banding highlights the entrance pilasters. Limestone water table.

The building permit for this residence was taken out in 1897 by H. Wedig for
$4,250.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
, o T
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 5HLC Aol 2-C &5

1. No. 039 § 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
f St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO E Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; g
Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes ! 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2708-10 N. Tenth - 13. Style: Second Empire

14. Date(s): 8/17/1892 & 8,/30/1898

15. Architect: owner § 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: residential ? 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2—1/2? 21. Basement? yes i 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: stone é 24. Roof type/material: mansard/slate
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 1/4 é 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular ? 27. ’Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building is two separately
built, mirror-image halves. Both have flat roofs with front elevation mansards
covered with hexagonal slate tiles; paired window dormers are gabled. 1st and
2nd story openings are segmentally soldier—-arched. Bracketed stone lugsills
have incised Eastlake designs. Recessed double entries have (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: stairs to upper units. Four-bay rear ell has a
two—-story wood porch.

The two parts of the building were designed and built by owner John Baumer. Mr.
Baumer toock out a $3,200 permit in 1892 and one for $2,000 in 1898. He also
built a stable on this block in 1892 (an outbuilding was recently demolished; it
was probably the stable).







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION y -
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 515731912 775>€5

1. No. 040 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
5 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: !
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2712 N. Tenth g 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 2/26/1892

15. Architect: | 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: stable % 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 é 21. Basement? yes g 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone g 24. Roéf type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 1 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangqular § 27. -Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/goéd g 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The original stable door has
been infilled to form a window. Other openings have segmental soldier arches.
Corbelled brick cornice.

32. History and Significance: This building was originally built as a stable
in 1892, but has been used as a residence for most of the 20th century.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 6L£7‘}§¢(2—0‘7 /
/

1. No. 041 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. © 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO % Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 E 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: 3 z
Private ¢ 10. Visible from public road? Yes ©o11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2716 N. Tenth é 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 11/19/1940

15. Architect:  16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse é 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 % 21. Basement? no % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete § 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. AChanges: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The primary opening in the
front elevation of this building is an overhead garage door bay; a regular

door is the only other opening. Neither have arches. Terra cotta coping. This
building was originally an addition to a warehouse now demolished; this is re-
flected by the non-stricken mortar joints on the south wall.

32. History and Significance: W. Schoenbeck took out a permit for this
addition to a warehouse in 1940 for $1,000. It was evidently part of the "A.
Schoenbeck W. & S. Co.," who took out other permits in this city block. The
company does not appear in City directories.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 4 LC A%/? ”‘O%(

1. No. 042 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
; St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ? 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : g
Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes E 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2718-20 N. Tenth E 13. Style: 1Italianate

14. Date(s): 7/29/1880

15. Architect: é 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential § 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 é 21. Basement? yes g 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: .stone % 24. Roéf type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 3 § 25. Wall treatment: brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular E 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows of the primary eleva-
tion have shaped stone lintels and stone lugsills. Two-over-two windows are
probably replacements. Elaborately corbelled cornice. Parapeted chimneys.
Building fronts directly on sidewalk; front stone steps have stone side walls.

32. History and Significance: The building permit was taken out in 1880 by
"C. Schoenbach," also known in the permits as C. Schawback and C. Schoenbeck,
for $3,500. The building has always been in residential use.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6{ <ﬁ€0{3vogq
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM v

1. No. 043 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11, Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2722 N. Tenth é 13. Style: Italianate

14. Date(s): 4/13/1879

15. Architect: % 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: store/dwell. § 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2-1/2% 21. Basement? yes g 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 6 % 25. Wall treatment: brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 2 27. 'Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor | é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Primary elevation features
shaped stone lintels and stone lugsills, elaborately corbelled cornice and a
cast-iron storefront headed with a wood cornice. The display windows of the
storefront appear to be in their original confiquration, although they have
been boarded up. Side openings are segmentally arched with the (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: exception of a round-arched recessed entryway
near the rear of the building, which probably provided access to upper units for
residential use. Windows are two-over—two, double-hung wood sash. Parapeted
chimneys. Building appears to have had fire damage. The permit for this

building was taken out by C. Schawback/Schoenbach/Schoenbeck (there is great
inconsistency in the recorded permits) for $2,400 in 1879 to build a "store &

dwelling." 1Its use was apparently consistent with this until its vacancy.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION <LC %/7‘“
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM A O Z?:

1. No. 058 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. § 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 5 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes :

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ! :
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3103 N. Eleventh % 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 1/4/1907

15. Architect: August Schuerman z 16. Builder: Bernhardt Wussler

17. Original Use: store/flats é 18. Present Use: church

19. Owner's name/address if known: Faith Temple Assembly

20. No. of stories: 2 g 21. DBasement? yes ? 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roéf type/material: hipped/asphalt
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 7 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: irregular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | E 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building is located on a
peninsula, necessitating its odd shape. Windows are segmentally arched on the
11th St. elevation; gauged brick arches are on the corner & 9th St. elevations.
First-story openings have been infilled, including the corner cast-iron store-
front by St. Louis Architectural Iron. Stone sills have eqg & (cont'd below)

32. History and Significance: dart ornamental brick directly beneath. One-
story rear addition attaches the building to 1111-13 Branch. H. Bressler took
out the permit for this building in 1907 for $7,000. He hired General Contrac-
—-tor Bernhardt Wussler to do the construction. The pair teamed up on two other
tenement buildings in this city block at the same time (#59 & 60). No infor-
mation could be found on Bressler; he evidently built the buildings as specula-
tion or investment. Wussler was active in many parts of the city c. 1900.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION . L{ A3
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 7 Vil 714 f‘ﬂé/

1. No. 061 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3115 N. Eleventh 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c¢. 1880; 11/23/1886

- 15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: frame
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: front gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 25. Wall treatment: permastoned

26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: An open porch is located across
the gable end of this house. A rear ell is attached to the rear. The exterior
is covered with permastone.

32. History and Significance: This house is shown on the 1883 Hopkins map; it
is not possible to say with certainty whether it is on the 1875 Compton & Dry.
A permit was taken out in 1886 for a "brick front" on a house owned by A. Han-
schild in this approximate location, indicating a frame house. Catherine Wood-
lock took out a $200 permit in 1906 to alter this building. The permastone
treatment is mid-20th century, usually reserved for frame houses, so it is
assumed that this house is frame, possibly making it even earlier than 1880.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6%%{27942

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 062 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 g 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes - 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3119 N. Eleventh é 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 7/11/1885

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential f 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone § 24. Roﬁf type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 3 % 25. Wall treatment: p;inted brick

26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.é 27. ’Changes: Addition? Altered? vyes
28. Exterior condition: fair 2 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Plain wood cornice. Replace-
ment windows have flat wood lintels. First-story window heads obscured by metal
awnings. Concrete block porch with wood railing of late—20th century vintage.

32. History and Significance: William Wermmet took out the permit for this
house in 1885 for $800. The building has always been used as a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION _ fg
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 6[ C /‘}§d/ 206

1. No. 063 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. j 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : ;
Private © 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3131 N. Eleventh % 13. Style: Craftsman

14. Date(s): 4/27/1925

15. Architect: owner § 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: residential : 18. Present Use: residential

15. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 é 21. Basement? yes E 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 'concrete % 24. Roéf type/material: flat/parapeted
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 é 25. Wall treatment: textured brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good g 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Variegated "tire track" tex-
tured red & mixed brick is trimmed with terra cotta coping. Shaped parapet.
Double-rowlock segmentally arched windows have brick sills. Gabled wooden front
porch.

32. History and Significance: C. J. Melles took out a building permit in 1925
for this building and the two buildings to the north (#64 & 65) of it. Melles
designed and built the residences himself. The permit originally specified
eleven dwellings for $33,000, seven on Branch St. and four on Eleventh; the
remaining eight have since been demolished, the ones on Branch to make way for
the Mark Twain Expressway (Hwy. 70). The building has always been a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY ForM SLCA S % -0bY/

1. No. 064 g 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
5 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO é Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3137 N. Eleventh § 13. Style: Craftsman

14. Date(s): 4/27/1925

15. Architect: owner © 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: residential é 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 ; 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: >concrete % 24. Roof typ;/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 é 25. Wall treatment: textured brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good § 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Variegated "tire track" tex-
tured red & mixed brick is trimmed with terra cotta coping. Shaped parapet.
Double-rowlock segmentally arched windows have brick sills. Gabled wooden front
porch.

32. History and Significance: C. J. Melles took out a building permit in 1925
for this building and the two buildings flanking it (#63 & 65). Melles designed
and built the residences himself. The permit originally specified eleven
dwellings for $33,000, seven on Branch St. and four on Eleventh:; the remaining
eight have since been demolished, the ones on Branch to make way for the Mark
Twain Expressway (Hwy. 70). This building has always been a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 47“
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM éL( / J ;0 / ‘g "’ﬂ -

1. No. 065 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
7 St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 2 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO é Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 f 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes
- e - 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

5. Ownership: ; ;
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes ;| 11. Endangered? No
1z. ©btreet address: 3139 N. Eleventh é 13. Style: Craftsman

14. Date(s): 4/27/1925

15. Architect: owner ? 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: residential % 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 g 21. Basement? yes i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete § 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 ; 25. Wall treatment: textured brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular g 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good g 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Variegated "tire track" tex-
tured red & mixed brick is trimmed with terra cotta coping. Shaped parapet.
Double-rowlock segmentally arched windows have brick sills. Gabled wooden
front porch.

32. History and Significance: C. J. Melles took out a building permit in 1925
for this building and the two buildings to its south (#63 & 64). Melles
designed and built the residences himself. The permit originally specified
eleven dwellings for $33,000, seven on Branch St. and four on Eleventh; the
remaining eight have since been demolished, the ones on Branch to make way for
the Mark Twain Expressway (Hwy. 70). The building has always been a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM de: A%/}—U‘é

1. No. 066 f 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ? Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : 7
Private i 10. Visible from public road? Yes Z 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3141 N. Eleventh é 13. Style:

14. Date(s): c¢. 1890

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential % 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. DBasement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: .limestone é 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 3 % 25. Wall treatment: red & painted brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular § 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/poér % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have segmental soldier
arches, rounded pressed-brick jambs and stone lugsills with brackets. Corbeled
cornice. Quarry-faced foundation. Openings are all infilled with wood. An
unusual feature of this building is the side entrance.

32. History and Significance: No building permit was recorded for this
dwelling. A permit for $550 to alter the dwelling was taken out by John Schott
in 1909. O. Fisher & Son completed the alteration.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION _
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 6 LCAGOI g ﬂ?

1. No. 069 © 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. © 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 . 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

S. Ownership: ; i
Private i 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3142 N. Eleventh i 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 6/7/1900

15. Architect: :16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: wagon shed é 18. Present Use: industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 f 21. Basement? é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone g 24 . Ro;f type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 8 Side 2 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: trapezoid "““é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building is unusual in
that the only part of it visible from the street appears basementlike. The
interior height is actually the equivalent of about 1-1/2 stories due to the
slope of the site. Double-rowlock segmentally arched windows are spaced at

regqular intervals just above the stone "foundation" (really a (cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: retaining wall). A permit was taken out for

a wagon shed and stone retaining wall in 1900 by the Yerkes & Finan Woodworking
Machine Company for $450. The company also owned the factory next door at 3145-
51 N. Ninth (#70).







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION SLL /}gdz "04‘5

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 071 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louils Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: f
Private ? 10. Visible from public road? Yes | 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3156-58 N. Eleventhé 13. Style: 1Italianate

14. Date(s): 7/3/1884

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential ~ 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 g 21. DBasement? yes E 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 1limestone % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 1 i 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: trapezoid é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor o ; 29;w>0pen t;mpublic? no -

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building was a duplex
built to accomdodate the diagonal line of the street. Original openings were
unusuallly tall. Segmentally arched soldier—-coursed openings had been bricked
in. Ornamental pressed-brick panels are inset below second-story windows.
Corbelled brick cornice below a narrow brick parapet. This (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: building had just been substantially burned in
a fire the night before the photo was taken. W. C. Richardson took out the
building permit for this duplex in 1884 for $5,000. The building has always
been a residence.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ;7’" (L AS 0!3&“?69
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 152 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 1-21 Angelica, rear! 13. Style: industrial
14. Date(s): 12/6/1926; 5/4/1903 (see #32 below)
15. Architect: G. Becker (1903) 16. Builder: Barnard Stock (1903)
17. Original Use: planing mill 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address if known: Lange Stegmann Fertilizer Co.
20. No. of stories: n/a 21. Basement? unk.! 22. Wall construction: frame?
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: monitor/metal
25, No. Bays: Front 2 Side unk. 25. Wall treatment: corrugated iron
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: This building has a monitor

roof with corrugated fiberglas clerestory. High concrete foundation gives way
to complete sheathing with corrugated iron. Loading bay in gable end and west
end of south elevation.

32.
permits for this building.

History and Significance: Conflicting information is given in the building

A 1903 permit for a $10,000 architect—-designed

planing mill was taken out for this address by the Lothman Cypress Company; it
seems that it was for a brick building. A 1926 permit for 21 Angelica was
granted to the General Metal Refg. Co. for a $15,000 alteration to a factory.
Since no factory per se had been built on this site to our knowledge, it would
seem that the permit was for sheathing the older building.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION §L/ A4 UK 0767
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 151 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 1 Angelica 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 1/8/1904

15. Architect: G. Becker 16. Builder: J. P. Reichers

17. Original Use: warehouse 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Lange Stegmann Fertilizer Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.! 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: end gables
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Roofline has two end gables,
each surmounted by a gable of the same pitch to provide a clerestory (sheathed
with corrugated fiberglas - see photo #150 for better view). Gable ends cov-
ered with corrugated iron. All original openings have been bricked in with the
exception of two large garage bays.

32. History and Significance: The Lothman Cypress Co. hired architect G.
Becker to design and J. P. Reichers to construct this warehouse for §$7,000 in
1904. The Lothman company operated a planing mill in this city block, special-
izing in "air-dried Louisiana red cypress." This building has been owned by
the Lange Stegmann Fertilizer Company since 1927.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 7L(ﬂz;a 2..0'7’
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM R -

1. No. 149 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 9 Angelica 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 8/27/1940
15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial

18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known:

Lange Stegmann Fertilizer Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 21.

Basement? unk.

22. Wall construction:

masonry

23. Foundation material: stone

24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 2

25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: L

27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Side openings in this building

are overhead garage—door bays.
infilled with brick and wood.

Original front elevation openings have been
Terra cotta coping.

32.

Poland for use as a warehouse.
Poland Oil Company at 4070 North Main.

History and Significance: This building was built in 1940 by Carroll P.

It cost $1,500 to build. Poland operated the
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION £ // A<.y/7 7972,
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM T

1. No. 150 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 21 Angelica 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 11/24/1903

15. Architect: 16. Builder: Barnard Stock

17. Original Use: office 18. Present Use: office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Lange Stegmann Fertilizer Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 7 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The south (front) elevation has
a slight parapet and corbelled brick cornice. Windows have flat arches and
stone lugsills. Part of each window is infilled. Wood door in center of front
elevation apparently no longer in use; entrance is now through a side door
(under a new wood porch). Terra cotta coping. Storage (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: building is attached to east side.

The Lothman Cypress Company hired Barnard Stock to build this office for $4,000
in 1903. The company operated a planing mill at this location, specializing in
"air-dried Louisiana red cypress." The Lange Stegmann Fertilizer Co. has been
in operation here since 1927.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6L£A<0l2ﬂ73
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 143 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 88 Angelica 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 8/16/1912

15. Architect: 16. Builder: Jacob Schenk

17. Original Use: office 18. Present Use: office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Herman Oak Leather Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 8 Side 7 & 7 25. Wall treatment: brown brick

26. Plan shape: irregqular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building is set on a diag-
onal to the corner, with a projecting center entrance pavilion highlighted by a

panelled terra cotta cornice. Double brick string cornice courses extend across
the wings. Flat arches, stone sills; one—over-one panes. Centered entrance is

reached by either of a pair of flanking steps.

32. History and Significance: The Mississippi Glass Company took out the
permit to build this $15,500 office building in 1912. The Herman Oak Leather
Company later moved into the building, which adjoined its tannery, and still
owns the building.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION sz;c/kﬁgq'%.zﬁjjf
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ' ’ ’

1. No. 142 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 106-10 Angelica 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 7/8/1921; 8/7/1925
15. Architect: 16. Builder: Gary Construction Co.
17. Original Use: office 18. Present Use: office
19. Owner's name/address if known: Subsurface Construction, Inc.
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 8 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? 1limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Building has an awninglike roof

on the north and west sides, covered in asphalt shingles and supported by heavy

wood brackets.

One-story brick rear ell addition.

Window arches are obscured by this feature. Terra cotta coping.

32.

History and Significance:

This building was constructed in 1921 for

Gideon Anderson & Co. by Gary Construction Co. at a cost of $4,000. Gideon
Anderson had a $2,500 addition to the office built in 1925, to make the building

an L shape.

They were a realty company.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION  &4/( Aspl 3*73'
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM .

1. No. 141 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Structure: yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 210 Angelica 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): c¢. 1920

~15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: shavings bin 18. Present Use: shavings bin

19. Owner's name/address if known: Harrison Lumber Co.

20. No. of stories: n/a 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: frame
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: n/a

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 0 25. Wall treatment: corrugated iron

26. Plan shape: square 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no -

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This metal-covered shavings bin
or vault is basically a metal-covered frame hopper to collect sawdust and wood
shavings from the planing mill behind it. A newer cyclone collector is mounted
on the top. Two loading bays covered in corrugated iron are located on the
north elevation to provide access for unloading the bin.

32. History and Significance: The active building permits for this city block,
which begin about 1918, are missing, so this building cannot be precisely dated;
however, it has an old foundation and is found on older Sanborn maps.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION S/ /$d/3 d’l
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 135 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 812 Angelica 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): c. 1883 - 1910

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: stable? 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: brick 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 1 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: square 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/poor 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This one-story building appears
to have begun as a small shop or stable (see 1883 Hopkins) with segmentally
soldier arched windows that were originally much longer. A c. 1910 addition to
the east elevation is slightly shorter and contains a flat—arched garage bay.
The west elevation has been rebuilt using concrete block. (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: The building is connected to 4051-57 N. Broadway
(#136) by means of a small passageway. No permit could be found for this
building, which has apparently always been used commercially.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION SLCH 405’077
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 154 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 815 Angelica 13. Style: (residential) vernacular

14. Date(s): 3/16/1914

15. Architect: 16. Builder: Frederick C. Aufderheide

17. Original Use: church 18. Present Use: junkyard storage

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: unknown 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Although built and used as a
church, this building bears no trace of ecclesiastical design. Double-rowlock
segmental arches top windows and doors, of which all visible from the street
have been infilled. Metal used for coping on stepped parapet and profiled
cornice. Brick corbelling below cornice. Building now sits (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: behind a chainlink fence in the midst of a
junkyard, sadly obscured. The Apostolic Christian Congregation of St. Louis
took out a permit to build the church for $1,900. The congregation remained in
this building at least through 1940. Sometime later, the building was known

as the Jesus' Name Mission. It has evidently been in its current plight for
quite some time.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ’jLCA‘f’OJ%‘W{

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTCORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 110 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- : St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: : e - - e
City of St. - 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ' Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

e - 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: - —

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. BStreet address: 11-15 Angelrodt ; 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 3/14/1903; 6,/10/1919

15. Architect: Victor Klutho ~16. Builder:

17. Original Use: office - 18. Present Use: office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Thomas & Proetz Lumber Co.

20. No. of stortes: 1 - 21. Basement? yes 22, Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone | 24. Roof type/material: flat

ESju“No. Bayst, Frdn; 5 Side 10 ; 25. Wall treatment: b;;;;“;;neer

26. Plan shape: rectangqular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. é%terior condition: good } 29: Open to public? limited -

306. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: White terra cotta coping and
center entrance surround featuring raised ornamental patterning. Brick gquoining

at the corners. Singled wood awning has Craftsmanlike heavy wood brackets.
Front windows have flat arches, stone sills, six—-over—one paning. Side windows

are segmentally arched. One-story rear addition; one-story {cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: rear "log cabin"” addition attached tc the east
elevation. The Thomas & Proetz Lumber Company took out the $500 building
permit in 1903 for their office; the permit allowed them tc build either a brick
veneer structure or one clad in metal; it is surmised that the final building

probably exceeded the $500 estimate. The Pelligreen Construction Co. built the
$7.000 rear addition, according to a permit Thomas & Proetz took out on 6/10/19.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION SLC/?éOIZ Y?79

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

[y

No. 108 i 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

Z. City/County: 7
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO j Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

5. Date: 11/30 .
ity Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

(@I 2l

7. Building? Yes
e — - 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : ; S
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

i2. Street address: 200 Angelrodt - 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 4/15/1949

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse © 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Donley Pipe & Supply Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 . 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete L24. Roéfﬂtype/materialz fi;t

éST‘ No. Bays: Front 8 Side ;:W> ; 25. %all treagg;nt: red brick . o
gét Plan shape: L i 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior cendition: good © 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: No window openings; stone-
capped pilasters divide the building into bays on the north side. Terra cotta
coping.

32. History and Significance: The Donley Pipe & Supply Co. built this ware-
house in 1949 for $10,000. Because of its ubiquitous industrial style, this
building was included in the survey before its history was investigated.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 5“460,3 ﬂ‘a

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 104 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
e : St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:

City of St. : 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO 1 Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

+ City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes :

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : — : e
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 816 Angelrodt ; 13. Style: cottage

14. Date(s): «c. 186G - 70

15. Architect: "16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential ; 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1—1/2§ 21. Basement? yes : 22. Wall construction: frame
23. Foundation material: stone? f 24. Roof type/material: end gable

25. No. Bays: Front 3 _“"é;éé 2 3 25. Wall treatment: permastone

g;: Plan shape: rectangular ; 27. Chagges: Addigion? yes Alé;;ed? ;;;MM
Zé. ~;':‘.xterior condition: good MMM; 25: Open to public? no -

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Simple frame cottage has been
altered by the use of permastone. A one-story, aluminum-sided frame addition
extends to the west. Openings have been modernized.

32. History and Significance: Owner maintains that this house was here "before

the sewers came in the 1840s." This has ncot been verified; however, it does
appear on the 1875 Compton & Dry map, and frame has not been allowed in building
construction almost since the institution of building permits. Owner maintains

that this is the oldest house in the entire area, which is why it was included
in this survey despite its alterations.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION {Z (/4‘)6’ ";2’) »d 6’
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM i b

i. No. 091 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ? 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Y¢g —m—m—m—mmmmmmmmmmmmm — 44— — — 4 4 —
SR - 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: ‘ :
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 910-12 Angelredt | 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c¢. 1870-5

15. Architect:  16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential f 18. Present Use: wvacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 - 21. Basement? yes : 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone . 24. Roof type/material: side gable

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 2 é 25. L;;IA tré;;ment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? ye;ww
28. Exterior condition: fair/goéd ~29: Open to public? no -

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Openings on the front elevation
are segmentally arched soldier courses with stone sills. Single, centered door
has divided transom. All openings boarded. Corbelled brick cornice. West wall
has parapeted chimney. Stone water table. West side openings have nc arches
and brick sills - probably newer. Rear flounder addition.

32. History and Significance: House appears on the 1875 Compton & Dry map.
It appears to have always been used as a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 92-6"{%0/?‘6‘6&

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 018 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 . 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: i
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

1

12. Street address: 919 Benton % 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 6/8/1916; 5/8/1918

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone é 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 8 % 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: modified L % 27. ‘Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | é 29: Open to public? no

H

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have multipane indus-
trial metal sash with no arches and brick sills. Most first-floor openings are
infilled. A tiny parapet coped with light terra cotta extends across the pri-
mary elevation. A one-story rear addition was build in 1918.

32. History and Significance: W. C. Wahlers filed for a $6,500 building permit
for a factory in 1916; he installed a heating boiler in November of the same
year. In May of 1918, Wahlers & Traher took out a permit for $3,000 for the
rear storeroom addition to the building. Neither Wahlers nor Wahlers & Traher
are listed in city directories in pertinent years. The building was used pri-
marily for auto repair during the 1950s.




ST cours, 0

Vot PROMKA] INDUSTRIAL SURVEYTE.
19 BEMTON

J Y20
FACNG  NE



! j ( 2_ 5
MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION é; /q Xy 4 cf&?
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 088 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: ; ~ -

City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 i 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

—— City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes - _

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: f : - o

Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes i 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 15 Branch E 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 11/10/1897

15. Architect: ' 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory ; 18. Present Use: warehouse

15. Owner's name/address if known: Gaines Hardwood Lumber Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 & 2i 21. Basement? no 5 22. Wall construction: masonry
23.__Foundation material: concrete E 24. Roof ty;;;;aterial: monitor

25. No. Bays: Front 1 Side % 25. Wall treatment: corrugated iron
26. Plan shape: rectangular ; 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | | 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The gable end of this building
features double sliding loading bay doors. The first-story sides are not
fenestrated. The clerestory is covered with corrugated fiberglas to light the
interior. Exposed wood rafter ends beneath wide overhanging eaves. Unusually
high concrete foundation.

32. History and Significance: The Skaboura Dip Co. paid $7,000 to build this
building in 1897. The corrugated iron covering is in such good general
condition that it seems likely that it is replacement material, as of course 1is
the fiberglas covering the clerestory openings.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 6“’7 Cﬂ, Zﬂ‘%

1. No. 087 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: :
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO , Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 f 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : i
Private © 10. Visible from public road? Yes ' 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 19 Branch é 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): c¢. 1920

15. Architect:  16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse - 18. Present Use: warehouse/office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Gaines Hardwoods

20. No. of stories: 1 % 21. Basement? no ; 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete ; 24. Roof type/material: 2 side gables
;g. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 3w é 25. Wall treatment: corrugated iron
26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? ;és
28. Exterior condition: good f 29;Mw6;en to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Although no building permit

could be found that describes the building as it appears today, the foundation
is clearly cld. The roof and cornices are new. Sliding loading dock doors in
the gable ends. The configuration of two gables conjoined lengthwise may belie
a roofline that was originally different, perhaps taller. (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: 1If this were the case, it might be possible to
locate a building permit. All the buildings in the Gaines Hardwood complex have
been extremely well maintained - so well, in fact. that the ages of these frame
buildings tend to be cbscured as new roofs, siding and opening shapes are
modernized. This is probably the greatest hazard of frame buildings; after a
length of time, the sum of the new parts no longer egquals the original total.




NORTH Bromty WDusia SuRuSy T
1 BraveH
Fheia NE

s7.Lan5) MO



jqa{:“ﬂxkj!?~£$€;-

MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 057 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: g
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 24 Branch % 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 572171897
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: commercial § 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address if known: Gaines Hardwood Lumber Co.
20. No. of stories: 1 é 21. DBasement? unk.% 22. Wall construction: frame
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 7 25. Wall treatment: wood shingles
26. Plan shape: rectangqular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Front elevation has a stepped
parapet. Cornice is supported by profiled wood brackets and bears the name

of the business.
hung wood sash.

Rectangular openings are wood-framed, have 6-over-6 double-
Frame rear additions of several heights and sizes apparently

built over a period of time.

32.
frame office in 1897 for the handsome sum of $§150.00.
and T. E. Powe opened the Powehar Mill & Lumber Co.
a clerk in the business at this time;
ness carries today.

History and Significance: H. G. Arndt took out the permit to build this
Arndt had died by 1917
here. Harry D. Galines was
it is apparently his name that the busi-

The office is surrounded by a lumberyard and storage

buildings.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION  » LL ﬁ‘;g){ 204 é
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 083 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: :
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes @ 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 47 Branch - 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 12/10/1900

15. Architect: é 16. Builder: Anton Wind

17. Original Use: factory : 18. Present Use: 1industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Alpha Plastics, Inc.

20. No. of stories: 3 i 21. Basement? yes i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone g 24. Roéf type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 15 Side 12 i 25. Wall treatment: redwgrick
26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.i 27. Changes: Addition? Alteréd? ye; )

28. Exterior condition: good . 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: All first and second-story win-
dows and the third-story windows on the Hall St. elevation have double-rowlock
segmentally—-arched windows. Brick sills. All openings have been infilled or
had modern replacements. Hall St. elevation has a plain parapet and brick cor-
belling between pilasters.

32. History and Significance: Fred Westerbeck hired general contractor Anton
Wind to construct this $12,000 "tin can factory” in 1900. German-born Wester-
beck was president of Columbia Can Co. (see attached).
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

[y

No. 082 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. f 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO f Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 : 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private ? 10. Visible from public road? Yes = 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 59 Branch ; 13. Style: industrial

i4. Date(s): 9/4/1909

15. Architect: © 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory ~ 18. Present Use: industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Alpha Plastics, Inc.

20. No. of stories: 3 % 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: wunknown ; 24. Roof type/material: shallg; gable
25. No. Bays: Front 8 Side 17 ~ ? 25. Wall treatment: red brick |
26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.? 27. ’Chanqes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condi;;on: good % 29: OCpen téwpublic? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have triple-rowlock
segmental arches, stone sills, and three—-over—three horizontally-hinged sash.
Piers divide the building into recessed panels that are topped with corbelling.
Some windows infilled with brick. Terra cotta coping. Southwest & souteast
corners and small parapet rise above the roofline. Building is (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: attached to building on its east (#83) by a
catwalk/passageway. The permit for this factory building was taken out in
1909 by Missouri Can Company for $50,000.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION t%[xﬁf?ig{??“?f%?%g

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 059 § 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: :
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO j Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; ;
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 1111-13 Branch % 13. Style:

14. Date(s): 1/4/1907

15. Architect: August Schuerman % 16. Builder: Bernhardt Wussler

17. Original Use: residential % 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 3 % 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ”limestone i 24. Rcoof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 ea.Side 3 g 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. ’Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This is actually two separate,
identical buildings being counted as one unit. Gauged brick arches and stone
sills with egg & dart molding beneath highlight the 6-over-6 double-hung wood
sash windows. Inset wood panels with diamonds throughout are new additions.
Elaborately corbeled cornice. Stone water table; quarry-faced (cont'd below)

32. History and Significance: foundation. Entries are recessed at the top of
steps. New metal balconies were installed across the fronts c. late 1980s.
Like #58 and #60, this pair of buildings was built by H. Bressler in 1907; his
cost was $8,000. Bressler hired General Contractor Bernhardt Wussler for the

job; Wussler was quite active in St. Louis around the turn of the century. KXo
information was available on Bressler, who evidently built the buildings as an
investment. The buildings have always been used as residences.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

1. No. 060 3.
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louils, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:

Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes ; 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address:) 1115—19A£;;nch f 13. Style:
14. Date(s): 1/4/1907
15. Architect: August Schuerman % 16. Builder: Bernhardt Wussler
17. Original Use: residential § 15. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No.

of stories: 3 é 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone % 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 10 Side 3 : 25. Wall treatment: red brick

Addition?

26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.% 27.

Changes: Altered? yes

28. Exterior condition: good

29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This triple tenement building
is of the same design as #59. Gauged brick arches and stone sills with egg &
dart molding beneath highlight 6-over—6 double-hung wood sash. Inset wood
panels with diamonds are recent additions. Elaborately corbeled cornice. Stone
water table. Quarry-faced foundation. Recessed doorways. New metal balcony.

32. History and Significance: H. Bressler tocok out the building permit for
this building in 1907 for $12,000. Bressler hired General Contractor Bernhardt
Wussler to build the tenement; Bressler and Wussler also worked together on two
other projects in this city block in 1907. No information could be found on
Bressler; however, Wussler was an active contractor in St. Louis around the
turn of the century.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 148 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 37 Bremen 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 8/6/1941

- 15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial 18. Present Use: vacant?

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: n/a 21. DBasement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat & gabled
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 10+ 25. Wall treatment: red & multi brick
26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The long, north part of this
bldg. is severely functional, with only brick corbelling between piers to pro-
vide architectural interest. West end is 2 large bays with RR tracks to allow
diesel engines to enter for repair. This end was damaged and poorly repaired
with CMU. Windows are infilled with glass brick, probably orig— (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: inal. Extending from the south wall is a side-
gabled ell done in multi-colored brick. The roofline and two dormers give it a
residential look. 1It, too, has two garage bays with railroad tracks. The San-
born map distinguishes the two parts by function: the first is a diesel engine
house; the second, a shop. Both parts were built from one $10,000 permit by the
St. Louis M.B.T. Railway in 1941. Behind this structure (unfortunately inaccess-
able) is a 1918 one-story brick Terminal RR Association "service" building.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 139 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 201-15 Bremen 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 8/5/1900
~15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: warehouse
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? unk.|{ 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 11 Side 9 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: A concrete loading dock with a

wood and metal fixed awning spans the Bremen St. elevation of this building.
All windows are boarded; they have double-rowlock segmental arches and brick
sills.

32.

History and Significance:
this building in 1900 for §5,000.
manufactured rope,
tramways.

Leschen & Sons Rope Co. took out the permit for
It was used as part of their factory, which
iron, steel and galvanized wire rope and aerial wire rope
The company had moved west to Kennerly & Hamilton by 1917.
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brick cornice and terra cotta coping.

wood sills; all have been boarded.
transoms.

1. No. 137 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 217-23 Bremen 13. Style: vernacular
14. Date(s): c¢. 1880
- 15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: vacant
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 12 Side 2 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: This building has a corbelled

Windows have segmental soldier arches and

Two sets of paired, paneled wood doors have
Building is built directly on brick sidewalk with no stoop. Rear,

one-story frame porches extend from the units.

32.

History and Significance:

The earliest permits for this city block are in

the early 1890s, which this building predates. It appears on the 1883 Hopkins

map.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 123 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 825 Bremen 13. Style: Classical Revival

14. Date(s): 8/25/1886

'15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 0 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/poor 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Corbelled cornice. Segmental
soldier arches have stone keys and bracketed lugsills. Parapeted chimneys.
Openings have been boarded up. Building is built directly on sidewalk with
only one stone step. Building appears to have burned.

32. History and Significance: "Schnetze" is all that was recorded of the per-
son who took out the building permit for this residence in 1886. It appears
to have always been used as a residence.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 122 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 827-29 Bremen 13. Style: Classical Revival

14. Date(s): c. 1880

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A corbelled cornice crosses the
top of this building. A round—-arched center gangway provides the entrance to an
open hall to the rear stairs. The other openings are segmentally arched with
stone keys and bracketed lugsills. Building fronts directly on sidewalk. Some
rebuilding of the front facade is in evidence. Window arches (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: are infilled. Replacement windows have metal
sash. Building has commonwall with 831-33 Bremen (#121). No permit was found
for this building. It does not appear on the 1875 Compton & Dry map but seems
to be on the Hopkins 1883 map.
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1. No. 121 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 831-33 Bremen 13. Style: vernacular
14. Date(s): c¢. 1880
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: res./commer. 18. Present Use: residential
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 3 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Flat stone lintels and stone
sills highlight original openings. A profiled wood cornice features carved
brackets and dentils; it returns at the sides. Parapeted chimneys on west el-
evation. Very fine, original iron balcony with iron brackets. Southwest corner
has been altered; it apparently was used as a commercial (cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: entrance for a business in the building. A

brick corner pillar, punched—-in window, and Queen Anne style wooden doors belie
a later alteration. Residence shares commonwall with 827-29 Bremen (#122); the
chimneys on that wall feature corbelling. No permit was evidently issued on
this building due to its early date. It does not appear on the Compton & Dry

1875 map, although it is on the 1883 Hopkins. A rear frame addition of indet-

erminate age extends from the rear, obscured by foliage.
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1. No. 004 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: !
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2204-10 N. Broadway: 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 9/24/1903

~.15. Architect: C.H. Pope, Moline 16. Builder: James Stewart & Co.

17. Original Use: plow factory 18. Present Use: wholesale furniture

19. Owner's name/address if known: Wholesale Furniture, 2204-10 N. Broadway

20. No. of stories: 4 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: brick 24. Roof type/material: flat

25, No. Bays: Front 11 Side 22 25. Wall treatment: brown & ptd. brick
26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? vyes

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: First-story facade extensively
altered. "1847-1903" inscribed across centered stepped parapet. Triple-row-
lock segmentally-arched windows have stone sills, are divided into pairs or tri-
ples by pilasters & brick corbelling. All openings on front elevation infilled
to some degree. Rear & side windows have original industrial multipaning.

32. History and Significance: The John Deere Plow Co. of Moline, Ill. took out
the $60,000 permit for this building in 1903. Deer operated a factory here
through the 1930s. The Harris Wool company used the building as a warehouse for
about a dozen years; International Shoe used it as a warehouse for a short time,
and the Wholesale Furniture Co. located in the building in 1953.
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1. No. 005 § 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes | 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2212-20 N. Broadway: 13. Style: commercial

" 14. Date(s): 4/10/1905; 1936

15. Architect: Oscar Eckerman 16. Builder: Collins Bros., Rock Island

17. Original Use: warehouse % 18. Present Use: factory

19. Owner's name/address if known: Killark Electric Manufacturing Co.

20. No. of stories: 7 § 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ‘concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 12 Side 40 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Stone-capped pilasters divide
the triple-rowlock segmentally-arched windows into pairs. Stone lintels above
1st & 2nd story windows; stone sills. Stone cornice across front above 2nd
story. Paneled pilasters support stone entablature over entrance. Original
windows in floors 3-7 have multiple industrial panes.

32. History and Significance: The John Deer Plow Co. of Moline, Ill. took out
a $2,500 permit to excavate this site in March, 1905 and a building permit for
$140,000 in April, 1905. They hired architect Oscar Eckerman of Moline for the
job. The company altered the warehouse for $10,000 in 1936, and then variously
in 1940, 1941, 1942, 1958, 1959, 1960 and 1969. The Killark Electric Co. took a
permit to occupy the building in 1973..
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM § (/1 §O [ 4 %

1. No. 013 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: :
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO . Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: g
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2401 North Broadway% 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 4/1/1889

15. Architect: 16 Builder:

17. Original Use: store/resid. § 18. Present Use: restaurant/residence

19. Owner's name/address if known: Crystal Grill

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. DBasement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: >stone § 24. Ro;f type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 11 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? yes

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Triple-rowlock segmentally ar-
ched windows have stone sills and modernized panes; many first-story openings
are infilled. A deeply-corbelled cornice returns for the width of one bay. A
cast—iron storefront by Globe Iron & Foundry Co. is mostly intact, distinguished
by sunbursts, with rosettes across the lintel beam.

32. History and Significance: Joseph Syenberg took out a $4,000 building per-
mit in 1889 to build a "store and rooms." No information could be found on
Syenberg. The building has been a restaurant since the late 1920s.
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1. No. 014 : 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: i
Private § 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2407 North Broadway% 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 2/9/1885

715. Architect: é 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial § 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Lonnie Tettaton Signs

H

20. No. of stories: 2 g 21. Basement? unk.§ 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: Aunknown % 24. Roéf type/material: flat

25, No. Bays: Front 3 Side O 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | 29: Open to public? yes

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Although the upper windows of
the facade have been infilled with glass brick and the windows of the storefront
have been modified, much remains of an elaborate cast-iron front by Christopher
Iron. Iron pillars feature fluted bases and ball banding. A dentilled cornice
below the second-story sill line is flanked by ornate brackets (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: with Eastlake ornamentation that includes ros-
ettes. Nine ornamental pressed bricks decorate the wall surface above the sec-
ond-story windows; windows are set into recessed panels. Lewis Rosenbaum ob-
tained a permit for a $2,000 "store and photograph gallery”" in 1885. Rosenbaum
was a real estate and financial agent who operated his business at this loca-
tion, specializing in north St. Louis property. Edward Hauschulte operated a
real estate business here from at least the late teens through 1940.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ,‘ R |

1. No. 016 f 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: :
City of St. z 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: ' ]
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes g 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 2422-26 N. Broadwayi 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 3/7/1903; 12/14/1920; 7/25/1941
~15. Architect: J. W. Foster é 16. Builder: A. J. Blondin
17. Original Use: cold storage E 18. Present Use: storage
19. Owner's name/address if known: Schaffer Moving & Storage Specialist
20. No. of stories: 1 & 3§ 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone § 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 12 i 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular g 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good i 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: This building was originally

only two stories; a third was added above the stone sillcourse with guttae, pro-
bably in 1920. Tooled stone extends midway up the first floor, returning at the

sides. Stone forms the pilaster capitals and sills as well. Original windows
are multipane industrial metal sash; some one-over-one (cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: replacements have been made. The interior has

millwork construction with iron/steel columns; interior walls are of vitreous
brick. A one-story garage (1941) is attached to the south side of the building.
The original permit for a cold storage building was taken out for §27,000 in
1903 by J. Ogden Armour. Condie Bray Glass Co. apparently added the third floor
for $12,000 in 1920. The Pernoud Carpet Co. owned the building in the 1930s,
followed by rug companies in the 1950s, a box company, and Schaffer Moving Co.
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1. No. 022 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: :
City of St. - 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ? Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 . 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes - —— s =

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: :
Private ~ 10. Visible from public road? Yes - 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2500 N. Broadway ; 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 7/29/1907

"15. Architect: Mauran, Russell & Garden ; 16. Builder: Killermann Const. Co.

17. Original Use: warehouse © 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: St. Louis Bag/AAA Bag

20. No. of stories: 6 .21, Basement? yes ? 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone z 24. Roof type;materialz fi;%

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 8 ; 25. Waliwtreatment: speckled red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular f 27. Chagées: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good | E 29: Open to public% limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Chicago-style tripartite win-
dows have continuous lintel and sill soldier courses for horizontal emphasis.
Prominent, overhanging, bracketed copper cornice. Stylized classical piers at
entry. Metal grillwork at base of first story windows. Pink granite entry
steps and foundation facing.

32. History and Significance: H. G. Condie took cut a permit for this ware-
house building in 1907 for §$96,000. Herbert Condie was president of the Condie-
Neale Glass & Paint Co., which later became Condie-Bray and then dissolved in
the 1930s; they specialized in building glass. The Renard Co. owned the bldg.
in the 1540s. and paper box/bag manufacturers have ccrupied it since the mid-
1950s. The noted architectural firm of Mauran, Russell & Garden, who designed
the building, were guite active in St. Louis.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 020 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes :

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: f j
Private g 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2507-11 N. Broadway% 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 10/25/1902

~15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory § 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: St. Louis Dyeing

20. No. of stories: 2 & 3% 21. DBasement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: concrete % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side § 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: L % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/go;d % 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The three recessed bays of the
primary elevation are topped by a (concrete?) parapet of probably 1940s vintage.
Utilitarian windows are horizontally hinged and have concrete sills. Center bay
is a loading dock/garage door bay. The rear elevation is three stories, with
all openings infilled save a garage bay. Rear windows have soldier arches.

32. History and Significance: H. C. Beckmann took out a $15,000 permit for a
factory in 1902. Beckmann ran the Henry C. Beckmann Realty & Investment Co. and
was secretary of the Progress Press Brick & Machinery Co. It appears that he
built the building for Charles F. Kraushaar, president of the Kraushaar Brass
Manufacturing Co. Kraushaar (and, after 1936, the Kraushaar Estate) owned the
building until 1946, when the Samour Realty Co. bought it. A series of com-
panies owned the building until St. Louis Dyeing bought it in 1963.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6{ Cﬁfdfz "‘/d}
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 021 g 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 : 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: .
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2513 N. Broadway 13. Style: flounder

14. Date(s): «c¢. 1875, 1886

15. Architect: © 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residence % 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Angle Roofing & Sheet Metal

20. No. of stories: 1 & 2 21. Basement? unk.g 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: unknown % 24. Roof type/material: flat& flounder

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side c. 20 § 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes

28. Exterior condition: good é 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A single, stone—-linteled window
punctuates the flounder section's primary elevation; warehouse doors open in the
flat-roofed section. The 1875 Compton & Dry map shows a diverse group of build-
ings in the immediate area, including the mixed gabled-front-with-flounder-rear
style found throughout the north side. Although no permit could (con't. below)

32. History and Significance: be found earlier than 1886, it is likely that
this building is a remnant of the earlier era. A permit taken out by Louise
Becker on 6/23/1886 for two adjoining tenements probably incorporated this
building. No other permits could be found from 1886 to 1970, when a demolition
permit was issued to wreck a "2 story factory & warehouse." The tenements had
probably been turned into industrial buildings before their demise left the
smaller building standing alone.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 5L 5,450/ 3')@7

1. No. 023 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- ! St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: i -

City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Z Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes -
— . 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: 7

Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes ; 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2514 N. Broadway E 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 7/29/1910

- 15. Architect: A. B. Groves E 16. Builder: E. A. Steininger Const. Co.

17. Original Use: machine house% 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: United Bags

20. No. of stories: 6 i 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone g 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side —— % 25. Wall treatment: red & brown brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular ? 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered? ves
28. Exterior condition: good | : 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: 1st & 2nd story windows have

been infilled; south bay is a modernized entrance. Windows above are tripartite
Chicago—-style with white terra cotta. The shaped parapet is trimmed with terra
cotta; a centered insignia bears the initials "P 0." Below, a sloped lintel of
terra cotta extends across the four bays. Between these bays are (con't. below)

32. History and Significance: Craftsman panels of patterned brickwork. Pro-
filed terra cotta sill courses at the second and sixth stories have dentilling
(6th) and bead & reel molding (2nd) below, supported by brackets. The Parlin
& Orendorff Plow Co. took out the $90,000 permit for this "fireproof machinery
house" in 1910. President William Parlin lived in Canton, Ill., as did his par-
tner Ulysses Orendorff. The company was no longer in St. Louis by the early
1920s. The building has been a bag warehouse since the mid-1950s.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ﬂ-C/Ha/Z-/ﬂ{
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM . -

1. No. 024 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
' St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. f 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 s 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes -

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ;
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2516 N. Broadway % 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 9/16/1911

'15. Architect: Prask & Perrine ; 16. Builder: H. G. Cristmann Co.

17. Original Use: warehouse ; 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: United Bags Inc.

20. No. of stories: 5 E 21. Basement? yes Z 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone é 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 10 ; 25. Wall treatmengj speckled rose brick
26. Plan shape: rectangqular é 27. -Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | % 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Extensive use of cream-colored
terra cotta trim highlights the building's pier & spandrel system. Tripled win-
dows of the primary elevation appear to have been modified in all but the 2nd
story. A green terra cotta panel over the entry reads "OLIVER" and the shaped
parapet features a center terra cotta insignia of a capital O (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: with a plow and shield motif. Mortar is rose-
colored. First-story display windows have glass brick, wood or plate glass in-
fill. The $75,000 building permit for this warehouse was taken out by the
Oliver Chilled Plow Co. in 1911, specifying that the building be "fireproof."
The company became the Oliver Farm Equipment Co., makers of tractors and other
farming implements sold nationwide. They used the building until its sale to
United Bags in 1960. The architects were from Pittsburgh, builder from Indiana.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION SLc A%y 2 Yo
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 031 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2601 N. Broadway % 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): c¢. 1940

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial 18. Present Use: filling station

19. Owner's name/address if known: Convent Gardens Sunoco

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 4 : 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? vyes Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? yes

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Paired windows have brick sills
and soldier course lintels. Some first-story windows have been replaced with
single panes. Terra cotta coping.

32. History and Significance: Early building permits in "active" file are
missing for this city block. Rear concrete block addition built in 1951.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ,
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM £/ / /507 »)07

1. No. 032 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
; St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: : —

City of St. § 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ;
Private % 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2604-06 N. Broadwayz 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 7/24/1906; 2/7/1913

-15. Architect: A. B. Groves é 16. Builder: Wm. Sutherland Bldg. & Con.

17. Original Use: warehouse f 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Ultra-Comp SAS Manufacturers & Importers

20. No. of stories: 6 é 21. DBasement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone i 24. Roéf type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 10 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. AChanges: Addition? Alter;é? yes
28. Exterior condition: good é 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Pier & spandrel system is used
on the primary elevation, with almost all the original paired windows infilled
with wood. The vertical emphasis of the facade is heightened by huge, nearly
vertical terra cotta paneled brackets. Piers terminate below the cornice with
Craftsman raised brickwork panels. A stylized classical front (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: entry features paneled pilasters supporting an
elliptical arch. Raised letters of grey terra cotta above the entrance read,
"KINGMAN." Four loading docks are located on the south elevation.

Kingman took out an $85,000 permit in 1906 for this warehouse; the permit men-

tions the St. Louis Implement Co. Leonard Hillis took out a $10,000 permit to
"repair fire damage to warehouse.'" Artophone occupied the building in 1947.

-
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 033 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: :
City of St. § 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO é Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : :
Private : 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 2608 N. Broadway § 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 11/8/1911
15. Architect: H.W. Beardsley & Coé 16. Builder: owner
17. Original Use: warehouse g 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address if known: Learn Sign Painting/Midwest Schools
20. No. of stories: 4 § 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side —- g 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair % 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: White terra cotta is used to

highlight the facade, including coping on the stepped parapet, diamond insets in
the spandrels, and profiled cornices at the first and fourth stories. Paired,
transomed windows have soldier—-course lintels. First-story facade has been al-
tered with a north bay garage door and infilling of the center bay.

32.

History and Significance: The Tyler Estate had this warehouse built for

$16,000 in 1911.






MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

s /%o/%wgg

1. No. 034 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
' St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: ;
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO é Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
— : City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes !
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : g
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes @ 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 2614 N. Broadway i 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 3/6/1914
15. Architect: C. F. Steitz % 16. Builder: Federal Construction Co.
17. Original Use: commercial § 18. Present Use: warehouse
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 4 % 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone i 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 % 25. Wall treatment: brown & rose brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair E 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: All upper-story openings in the

primary facade have been boarded up; they are recessed and feature stone sills.
White terra cotta cornice and coping. Stone water table. North garage bay
appears to be original.

32.

History and Significance: The Tyler Estate took out the permit for this

"mercantile" building for $10,000 in 1914.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 5 L é /?-fo /‘}-//0

1. No. 047 E 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
? St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:
City of St. : 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO 3 Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private é 10. Visible from public road? Yes é 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2700-04 N. Broadway: 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 9/1/1903; 9/19/1941

15. Architect: . 16. Builder: C. E. Huntley

17. Original Use: meat market % 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address 1f known: Fortune Paper Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 & 3§ 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 10 E 25. Wall treatment: red & painted brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: All openings in the front por-
tion of the building have been infilled with wood or masonry. Rusticated brick-
work defines the first-story storefront. 1st & 2nd story windows have segmental
arches, stone sills. 3rd story windows have no arches. Modern CMU l-story addi-
tion to the north; one-story brick addition connects the rear (cont*'d. below)

32. History and Significance: 1941 addition to the front part. Rear addition
has windows with no arches and brick sills, flat roof, terra cotta coping.

The Schwarzschild & Switzberger Co., apparently a short-lived meat market, took
out the $25,000 building permit for this building in 1903; they were gone by
1917. The M. Holtzman Metal Co. occupied the building by 1924, owning it
through the early 1950s. It has since been a textile waste warehouse, package
liquor store confectionery and now is a warehouse for paper products.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 74”50[2\/5‘(
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 045 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4., Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 g 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : 7
Private g 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2701-03 N. Broadway§ 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 10/29/1908

- 15. Architect: Robert Osterhorn i 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: shop é 18. Present Use: machinery shop/office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Williams Patent Crusher & Pulverizer Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 & 2? 21. Basement? no % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ‘brick § 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 8 z 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | % 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have brick sills and
multipane industrial metal sash; openings have no arches. White terra cotta
coping. Primary elevation has several brick-in openings.

32. History and Significance: The Williams Patent Crusher & Pulverizer Co.
took out the $20,000 permit to build this building in 1908. M. F. Williams
and his relatives had operated the company in this city block since at least

1898; it has continued in the same location, today taking up the bulk of the
block.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION SLENSO) 2~ /2
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 046 § 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2713 N. Broadway i 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 6/24/1916

15. Architect: § 16. Builder: Chas. B. McCormack & Son

17. Original Use: warehouse § 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Williams Patent Crusher & Pulverizer Co.

20. No. of stories: 3—1/2% 21. Basement? unk.g 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: concrete § 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 6 i 25. Wall treatment: concrete

26. Plan shape: rectangular E 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good i 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Facade is defined by reinforced
concrete grid; windows in primary facade infilled with glass brick. Two over-
head garage door bays. Simple profiled cornice. Row of narrow windows at attic
story.

32. History and Significance: The Williams Patent Crusher & Pulverizer Co.
took out the permit for this warehouse in 1916 for $26,000. M. F. Williams
was installing a boiler in property on this city block as early as 1898. His

company, still in operation in the same location, today takes up most of this
city block.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION fté As0/3-/ /g

1. No. 054 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. f 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO g Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes :

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private é 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2900 N. Broadway % 13. Style: commercial/Roman. Reviv.

14. Date(s): c. 1892-5

“15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial § 18. Present Use: warehouse/office

19. Owner's name/address if known: McHenry Meat Co

20. No. of stories: 2 g 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone § 24. Roéf type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 15 % 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: modified L é 27. .Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | é 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A stepped parapet is high-
lighted with rows of recessed square panels; below, a string course of quarry-
faced stone tops brick corbelling divided by pilasters. Windows have quarry-
faced flat stone lintels in the front part of the building. The original store-
front has been infilled with masonry; an oval Moderne-style (cont'd below)

32. History and Significance: window has been punched into the west elevation.
Quarry-faced stone banding remains on pilasters. First-story side windows have
round, pressed-brick arches. A rear 1917 cooler addition has only a row of tiny
segmentally arched windows near the roofline. A brick addition is located on
the north side. The active and inactive building permits for this city block
have been mixed together with the loss of some. An 1892 demo permit for this
site is never followed by a building permit. Meat companies here since 1917.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION '
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 5%& 60/ 3“’/

1. No. 053 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
E St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO f Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private g 10. Visible from public road? Yes é 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 2917-23 N. Broadway% 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 7/19/1880; 6/17/1904

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: feed store g 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Robsco Pipe & Supply Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 i 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: Astone % 24. Ro;f type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 7 Side 9 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | % 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have segmental soldier
arches with stone sills; they have all been infilled with corrugated material or
glass brick. Angled cast-iron storefront has a single column. Corbelled brick
cornice. Stepped parapet at front is coped with white terra cotta. One-story
1904 warehouse addition to south; concrete block rear addition to west.

32. History and Significance: William Saeger took out the 1880 building permit
for this $1,150 feed store. He later took out a permit for $4,000 in 1904 to
alter and add to the feed store, which addition was made to the south side of
the building. Saeger was out of the business in St. Louis by the teens. Arthur
Morgan's hauling and express company bought the building before 1924. The
company evolved into a trucking firm and remained in the building at least
through the 1940s.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION S
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 9/ A<z /&

1. No. 055 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: ;
City of St. § 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO § Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
©  City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : ;
Private ; 10. Visible from public road? Yes E 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3001 N. Broadway g 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): <c. 1890
15. Architect: ' 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: commercial % 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address if known: Antler Trucking Co.
20. No. of stories: 1 % 21. Basement? unk.% 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 9 é 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: square g 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good § 29: Open to public? 1limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Triple-rowlock segmental arches

top openings on the east and south elevations. Corbelled brick cornice. Raised

brick sill string course. Terra cotta coping. Windows have been infilled with
brick.

32.

History and Significance: No building permit could be found for this

building; however, the Howe Scale Co. moved into the building between 1917 and
1924, remaining there until 1950 when the building became a warehouse for the
Missouri Pecan Co.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION | £
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM Z;C:K}QQ/Z—wll

1. No. 077 ‘ 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. § 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO f Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library:; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes 2

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: ; -

Private S 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11, Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3100 N. Broadway i 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 1922

- 15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory é 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Cash's Scrap Metal

20. Ko. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete é 24. Roof type/material: monitor/tile

25. No. Bays: Front 7 Side il % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

;6. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes

28. Exterior condition: goocd | ; 29: Open to public;mm;;

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The center of this building is

raised to a 2-story height with a monitor roofiine. Terra cotta coping rims the
parapet. A double-rowlock segmental soldier arch dominates the upper center bay
of this building, which was originally used as a foundry. Windows have all been
infilled. Stone sills on front elevation.

32. History and Significance: The Sanborn Insurance maps date this building at
1922. The General Metals Refining Co. was the first occupant.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 9/ ﬁscy}//z

i. No. 078 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
e - St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: : -
City of St. -~ 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritsz,
Louis, MO g Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 . 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private © 10. Visible from public rcad? Yes - 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3130 N. Broadway % 13. Style: commercial

~14. Date(s): 5/24/1882

15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: wagon shop ? 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Ameri-Can/Cash's Scrap Metal

20. No. of stories: 2 i 21. Basement? no 5 22. Wall construction: mascnry
23. Foundation material: unknown % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 9 Side 16 é 25. Wall treatment: paigted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. Changes: Addition? yes '“ ;;£ered? yes
;gfwﬂg;£érior condition: good f 29: Open to public?Mmlimited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A corbelled brick cornice is
centered on the building. Flat and segmentally-arched windows are all infilled.
Large garage bay in south end of front elevation. Plain parapet with terra
cotta coping. New addition adjoins building on the north.

32. History and Significance: Henry Becker took cut the permit for this
$1,450 wagon shop in 1882. Becker was the superintendent of the More-Jones
Brass & Metal Co.




NoRT:  peoaowhy IWDUSRIAL SUEVE! T
33036 M. BeosDuAy
Facive we




MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §L( /}‘fv/ P __,//‘/ %

1. No. 080 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: :
City of St. _ 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: . ;
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3228 N. Broadway . 13. Style: industrial
14. Date(s): 7/18/1929
15. Architect: ~ 16. Builder:
17 Original Use: 1industrial ~ 18. Present Use: industrial
19. Owner's name/address if known: Scienco, Inc.
20. HNo. of stories: 4 : 21. Basement? yes 2 22. Wall construction: masonry
23 Foundation material: CMU = 24. Roof type/material: flat
25 No. Bays: Front 4 Side 9 25. Wall treatment: concrete & brick
26 Plan shape: rectangqular 27, Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair é 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: S8t. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Bays of multipane industrial

metal sash windows make up the bulk of the walls of this building. A buff terra
cotta Art Deco entrance in the southwest corner projects somewhat from the face
of the building; it is surmounted by nine-over-six windows, one per story, and
topped by a tiny inset shield at the roofline. Some of the (cont'd. below)

32.

History and Significance: bays have been infilled with brick.

The permit for this building was taken out by the Con Fero Paint Company in

1929.

The building cost $55,000.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

1. No. 076

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §Léﬂt)0/;. /E
. X

3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

2. City/County:

City of St.
Louis, MO

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90

6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ;

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3237 N. Broadway ; 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): c. 1900

- 15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Us

e: commercial " 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Norm's Precision Maintenance

20. No. of stories: 1 f 21. Basement? no i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ‘concrete g 24. Roéf type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 é 25. Wall treétment: r;;M;;ick‘

26. Plan shape: rectangular . 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | g 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Soldier course banding (one of

which is buff-color) relieves the facade. A large garage bay dominates the

front elevation.

A tiny, pointed parapet of glazed white brick is centered,

flanked by white terra cotta coping. The primary facade shows evidence of being
a replacement of the original.

32. History and Significance: No permit shows up for this building, although
an 8/22/1903 permit was taken out by William Wilhelam for $200 worth of alter-
ations of a saloon at this address, to be done by Wohlbrink & Shade. In 1919,
A. Mehilmy hired E. Oventrop to do $100 worth of alterations to a "shop."
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM {LCM ;»/20

1. No. 105 3. Locatien of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: é - : -
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO } Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90 . 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
- - City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes -
- - 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: : .
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes : 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3301-03 N. Broadwayg 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 2/4/1892

15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential ; 18. Present Use: commercial

15. Owner's name/address if known: Richey & Sons Service

20. No. of stories: 1 i 21. Basement? yes ; 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: concrete é 24. Roof type/material: flat -

;;iwwNo. Bays: Front 5 Side 7 | 25. %;&l treatment: red brick o
26. Plan shape: U ; 2%. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? ;;;W
28. Exterior cond;tion: fair | ;m29: Open to publicé. limité;f“

30. Other Surveys in which included: 8t. Louis Harbor Histori; Pr;;;rties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially 1incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Front elevation has a new brick
veneer applied with new fenestration. Side openings have double-rowlock seg-
mental arches, most infilled. Terra cotta coping.

32. History and Significance: Paul Kempf took out the $500 permit for a one-
story dwelling on Buchanan in 1892; this is prcbably the west part of the
building. A building of about the right size appears on the 1883 Hopkins map.
The building was being used at least partially as a dwelling in 1918, when J.
Schneider had a minor alteration done. The Schorr—-Kolkschneider Co. took out

a very minor alteration permit to a store at this address in 1912. The building
has been used primarily as a commercial concern through most of this century.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 646%0/ ;'7/4

1 No. 107 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO { Landmarks Association of St. Louis. Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 } 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records.

. City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes - e - -

- 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: — S ——
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3310 N. Broadway - 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 3/25/1926; 7/107191Z2

15. Architect: ~16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory ; 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Donley Pipe & Supply Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes  22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concr;;e - 24. é;;;mtype/material: flat_JMWthmmw
25. ©No. Bays: F;ont lim Sidémié- | 25; Wall treé?ment: dark red brick

éé. Plaﬁ shape: rectangular 27 Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Ext;;;;r condiggﬁn: fair % 29: Open to public? ;o

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: All openings on the west and
south elevations have been infilled with wood. Brick sills, flat arches. White
terra cotta coping along roofline that has parapeting at corners and center
front. One-story, six-bay rear addition predates main building.

32. History and Significance: The Missouri Engine Company tock out a permit
to build a $50,000 factory in 1926. Charles Olcutt had operated a box factory
on the site and had built a $1,200 addition to the building in 1912; this rear
addition was evidently aliowed to remain when Missouri Engine replaced the old
factory with their 1926 building.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION .
4 % 7
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM "f)‘/-C /éli 42

1. No. 106 7 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
- - R St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: : : S
City of St. - 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: §St. Louis Public Records,
-~ City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes =
— 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
5. Ownership: é - - s ke
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12 Street address: 3319 N. Broadway - 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): c¢. 1870
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17 Original Use: store/res. : 18. Present Use: commercial
19. Owner's name/address 1if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 - 21. Basement? unk. 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundaticn material: brick ~ 24. Roof type/material: flat
25 No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1 ; 25. Wall treatment: red/multi brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good : 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which inciuded: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: The facade of this building has
been covered with a variegated brick veneer. Front elevation windows have no
arches, brick sills and have a three—-over—-one Craftsman double-hung wood sash
pane configuration. Double wood doors are transomed. Side window is segment-
ally arched; smaller, square window is punched in. Short stepped parapet.
32. History and Significance: This building appears in the 1875 Compton & Dry

pictorial map, with what appear to be round- or segmentally-arched window heads.
A $100 permit was taken out for an open porch con a "store & dwelling" at this
address by C. Jaeger.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION gz’ f%i)z
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM : (C /- 4/7453
1. No. 109 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: » - —

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO : ‘Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 i 6 Sources of infermation: St. Louis Public Records,

T e N City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes - e e

S 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private { 10. Visible from public road? Yes - 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 344(C N. Broadway j 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 11/19/1506

15. Arégitect: 516. Builder: Sutherland é;;;dgng & Con.
1§:WWO;;;;nal Use;mﬁ;arehouse : Ig;” Present Ué;:mwindustrial

19. Owner's naa;;address if“;nown:““Mallinckrggg Cheﬁgg;l ﬁorks ________

20. No. of stories: 3 21, Basemé;;;'yes :Vggt’Wall construction: ;;;;;;;m
;3. M;Qundation material: concrete fmgét"wgg;g“;;;g}material;» fiat -
55. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 17 | 25:ﬂmWall treatment: red & cull brick
2;1 Plan shape: L 'mé7. rChanges: Addition? Aitered?

;éi Exterior condition: good : 29: Open to pub£i;; no -

3C. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A white terra cotta cornice is
surmounted by a scroll & ball pediment. A second t.c. cornice features dentil-
ling at the sides and modillions in the center; t.c. shield ornaments mark the
pilasters just below. The facade is laid in a checkerboard pattern using dark
cull headers. First-story openings have large recund arches: (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: those above have flat arches; side windows are
segmentally arched. All front elev. windows have brick silis. Above the first-
story center openings is a large t.c. panel: "ST. LOUIS SASH and DOOR WORKS."
Below, amid t.c. swags and ornamentally-bricked round arches, is the date 1906.

See attached for information on the company, who occupied the building at least
through 1940.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION o o 4
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM €§Z;<:7aizyé;{;L€7/
1. No. 111 z 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

. St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
City/County: ' — S

2.
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
~————— ity Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes —rr———m——————————eeeee e —

e 8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
S. Ownership: : - e T o e e
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3523 N. Broadway i 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): «¢. 1870
15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial? | 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: O. T. Hodge Chile Pario

20. No. of stories: 2 ; 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23, Founéation material: stone - 24. Roof type/materiai: side gable
EST“MQQ. Bays:uwfgont 4>M Side 1 ” 25. Wali*treatment: reé.g>pai;%ed g;iek
;gi Hélan shape: rectangular : é;TmmChanqes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
;;T”“g;;;;;;; condition: fair/good i9: Oéé;mggmpublic?wvyesw -
30. Other Surveys in which included:dwét. Louis Harb;; Hisg;;;;W;;;;;;;;;;“”m

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.}

31. Further description of important features: The front of this buillding has
been altered, perhaps more than once; a building permit to "change front of
store" was issued in 1905 to Mr. Kupperschmidt. The front as it 1s today was
probably redone later in this century. Openings have flat arches and brick
sills. Side openings infilled with brick. CMU rear addition.

32. History and Significance: No building permit could be found for this

building; it seems to be on the 1883 Hopkins map. It is probably on the Comp-

ton & Dry 1875 map, but it is not possible to discern that positively. The

building style is definitely eariier than late 19th century. The building was
. a men's clothing store and tenement during the 1920s.

|

L
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION P /9_ et
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ;LC S S /Zq

1. No. 112 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3525_31 N. Broadway{ 13. Style: Greek Revival

14. Date(s): 2/17/1927

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: bank 18. Present Use: bank

19. Owner's name/address if known: Breman Bank

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 9 25. Wall treatment: brick/stone veneer
26. Plan shape: rectangqular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? yes

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Four fluted stone corinthian
columns support a stone entablature engraved "BREMAN BANK." Above the profiled

and denticulated cornice on the shaped parapet are engraved "MCMXXVII." Four
stone steps lead up to the entrance. Stone griffins are carved above the door-
way, which is flanked by carved classical figures. Above the (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: front bays are stone shield and swag carvings.
Massive side windows are eight—-paned. Art Deco metal lamps flank the building
front. Rear and south side elevations are not covered with stone, exposing

the brick. The Breman Bank has been in continuous operation at this location
since 1927.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6&#%; '/Zb

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 114 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3607 N. Broadway 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): ¢. 1870

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: comm./res. 18. Present Use: union hall

19. Owner's name/address if known: UAW Local 1887

20. No. of stories: 2-1/2! 21. Basement? unk.! 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: 1limestone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side O 25. Wall treatment: brick/permastone
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The first story of this build-
ing has been covered with permastone, obscuring the original fenestration. The
second-story windows have segmental arches and replacement panes. The two dor-
mers have been infilled. A one—story brick rear addition is flat-roofed.

32. History and Significance: No building permit could be located for this
building, which was probably a store and tenement. It is probably on the 1875

Compton & Dry map, although is is difficult to tell for certain. It is on the
1883 Hopkins map.




7. tours, M0 N

* 14 3607 W G
Facuta

A
it



MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION s e - '
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM D2 LIS ﬁv'~l267

1. No. 113 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3611 rear N. Broadway! 13. Style: flounder

14. Date(s): c. 1870

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known: Mallinckrodt Chemical Works

20. No. of stories: 2-1/2! 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flounder

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 1 25. Wall treatment: brick & frame

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building is a two-bay
brick flounder with a brick-look asphalt-shingled two story addition. Original
windows had brick jack arches; two have been altered to flat arches. Functional
wood shutters at the first floor. A transomed wood doorway is located in the
frame portion. A dormer faces south in the frame section. (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: A two-story wood porch is located across the
brick half of the east elevation. It is not possible to be certain whether this
building appears on the 1875 Compton & Dry pictorial map; it is on the 1883
Hopkins map. No building permit could be found for it. Since this photo was
taken, Mallinckrodt has cordoned it off and has removed some of the roofing
around the dormer. It appears that they have plans to demolish the building.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
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1. No. 119 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3732 N. Broadway 13. Style: commercial/Craftsman

14. Date(s): ¢. 1905-10

. 15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.{ 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 5 25. Wall treatment: brick

26. Plan shape: square 27. Changes: Additidn? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A curvilinear parapet with ter-
ra cotta coping tops the building; on each elevation, a terra cotta "log" orn-
ament is embedded in the parapet (part of one missing). Profiled terra cotta
cornice has egg & dart molding just beneath. Windows have header lintel courses
with terra cotta keystones. At the second story on each (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: elevation is a rectangular inset with a terra
cotta shield with the letter N. Entrance has ornate, bracketed terra cotta

surround. The metal-sided building behind this office has shaped parapets
that echo those of this building. Because the siding is new, it is impossible to
tell whether the parapets are old or new. Charles Naber's Sons operated a

lumber/building materials business at this location into the 1940s. No permit
could be found for this building, which Naber was using in the teens, at least.
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1. No. 120 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3748 N. Broadway 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 10/20/1894
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: planing mill 18. Present Use: warehouse
19. Owner's name/address if known: Community Wholesale Tire
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.| 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 9 Side —- 25. Wall treatment: painted
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaisgssance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Stepped, terra cotta-coped
parapet. Piers divide the facade into bays; various types of ornamental pressed

brick blocks are inset at the terminations of the six tallest piers. Openings
are variously segmentally-, elliptically- or round-arched; they have all been
infilled with brick, glass brick or CMU.

32.

History and Significance: The building permit for this building was taken
out by the Mechanic's Planing Mill in 1894 for $12,000. The company was still
in operation at this location in 1930; by 1940, the building was vacant. It
has since become a warehouse.
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1. No. 116 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4., Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3749 N. Broadway 13. Style: vernacular

- 14. Date(s): 3/25/1879

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: comm./resid. 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 7 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: irregqular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Most of the openings in this

building have been infilled with brick. Flat stone lintels are visible. Cor-
ner storefront is bricked in; the stone or concrete corner pillar is still in

place. Rear of building has a flat roof; 1959 south side addition is CMU.

32. History and Significance: J. Hoffman took out a permit for this store &
dwelling in 1879 for $3,000. The building is on the 1883 Hopkins map as a
"livery," a business which may have involved the use of the rear of the

building. During the 1930s and 1940s, the building was used as a tavern and
dwelling.
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1. No. 138 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 3908-14 N. Broadway; 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 8/12/1908; 3/2/1904; 1/8/1927; 10/14/1927

15. Architect: 16. Builder: F. Hasselman

17. Original Use: tannery 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Star Bedding Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 6 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A stepped parapet has white
terra cotta coping and white diamond insets. Side and upper-story windows have
double-rowlock segmental arches and brick sills. The first-story storefront has
been infilled with glass brick; two panelled cast—iron pillars remain. A 1904
one—story addition to the north mimicks the roofline of the (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: larger portion. A plain, painted brick addition
of one story is attached to the building at the north side. Frederick L. Kayser
took out the permit for this building as part of his tannery in 1908 for $2,650.
He owned the Kayser Raw Hide Co., formerly the Kayser & Nils Raw Hide Co. and,
later, the Kayser Tanning Co. The one—-story storeroom and office was built in
1904, and the large rear addition was built in two parts in 1927 by Wahlert &
Guntzler ("est. 1848; buyers of all kinds of feathers and raw wool").
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 155 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4001-05 N. Broadway; 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 4/4/1888

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: comm./resid. 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Vito's Auto Parts, Inc.

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 1limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 8 25. Wall treatment: painted

26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? YES
28. Exterior condition: poor 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building was originally

two stories in height (note stone sills) and the two adjoining buildings on the
north that were included in the building permit have been demolished. However,
the remaining cast-iron storefront is such a wonderful specimen of the art that
it is included in this survey. Paneled columns feature fields (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: of tiny pyramids, fluting, and bands of hemi-
spheres. Corner column is gridded like a hand grenade. Capitals have floral
motifs and rosette medallions. Quatrefoil grillwork below several display win-
dows. Original transomed, wood-panelled double doors, some with Eastlake car-

ving above. Southernmost display bay features Queen Anne windows. No casting
imprint. Sidewalk is gone and building has been allowed to deteriorate. Permit ;
was taken out in 1888 for $12,000 for 3 adj. bldgs. by Louis Kohrmel = no info. ]
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terra cotta coping.

1. No. 140 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4006 N. Broadway 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 5/11/1904
15. Architect: Harry Clymer 16. Builder: A. Haenster, Builder
17. Original Use: office 18. Present Use: office
19. Owner's name/address if known: Harrison Lumber Co.
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Parapeted cornice with heavy

Large corbelled brick cornice. Front windows have jack
arches with brick keys; these have been partially infilled to fit smaller new

windows. A stone s8ill course crosses the front of the building. Side windows
have double-rowlock segmental arches adn stone sills and are (cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: all infilled.

The permit for this building was taken out in 1904 by P. Gruner & Bros. for

$2,000.

The firm was a lumber company; the property is still a lumberyard.
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1. No. 136 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4057 N. Broadway 13. Style: commercial/Second Empire

14. Date(s): 2/4/1880

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: commercial 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: mansard & flat
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 7 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: irreqular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The mansard on this building
has asphalt shingles and boarded dormer windows (traffic prohibited a better
photo). Corbelled cornice. Double rowlock segmental arches and stone sills on
the windows, which are all infilled. Original corner storefront has been al-
tered and infilled with aluminum & wood. Terra cotta coping. (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: Portions of building on the south and rear have
flat roofs. Building is attached to 812 Angelica (#135) by means of a small
passageway. The permit for this "wareroom and wagon house" was taken out in
1880 by A. Ralive. No name for the business was given and Ralive could not be
traced. During the 1930s and 1940s, at least, the building was used as a meat
store and grocery store.
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ulated brick cornice.

Parapeted chimneys in side walls.

1. No. 157 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 4222-24 N. Broadway: 13. Style: vernacular
14. Date(s): 7/21/1876
15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: comm./resid. 18. Present Use: residential
19. Owner's name/address if known:
20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? unk.i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair/good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: Front of building has a dentic-

Front elevation has

apparently been altered, probably in 1926 when neighboring store (#158) was

built.

Windows have flat arches and brick sills and soldier course extends
above storefront, none of which are characteristic of a

(cont'd. below)

32.

History and Significance:

building of this age.

Storefront was probably

all cast-iron; only iron pillars remain; the front has been infilled with wood.
The 1876 permit for this building was taken out by D. P. Zeipe for a store and

dwelling.

The building was used as a furniture store during the 1930s.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 158 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public rocad? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 4226 N. Broadway 13. Style: commercial/Craftsman

14. Date(s): 1072271926

.15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: store 18. Present Use: storage

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? unk.; 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 1 Side 3 25. Wall treatment: textured brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good/fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A parapeted front roofline is
highlighted with white vitreous brick. A soldier course extends across the
building above the storefront. Storefront has been infilled with wood. Terra
cotta coping. See photo #157 for closer view.

32. History and Significance: The permit for this building was taken out by

L. Rubin in 1926 for a $§3,000 store. City directories offer no clue as to
which of several L. Rubins this might have been. The 1930 city directory lists
the occupant of the building as the Western Union Telegraph Co. The 1940 city
directory says the building was the "Branch Dispensary No. 1 Hospital Division."
It has been used for storage in recent years.
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1. No. 081 ? 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
’ St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO f Landmarks Association of St. Louis. Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 i 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

— City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes °

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; i
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 210 Buchanan ; 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 9/17,/1906; 7/23/1909

‘15. Architect: i 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: industrial - 18. Present Use: industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Scienco, Inc.

20. No. of stories: 1 & 3. 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete ; 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. &;, Bays: Front 11 Side 6 z 25. Wall treatment: stuccoed/ptd. brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular j 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good © 29: Open to public? o

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building was built as
two separate entities; the older part is one-story and the newer, three. A
loading dock now obscures about half of the west elevation of the older part.
A low stepped parapet distinguishes the primary (north) elevation of the newer

part. Multipane industrial metal sash windows are separated (cont'd. below)
32. History and Significance: horizontally by recessed panels. Some window
infill.

Foster Brothers Manufacturing Co. took out a permit for a one-story fireproof
foundry for $11,000 in 1506. This was followed by the three-story fireproct
manufacturing building behind it, built by the same company in 1909 for $35,000.
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1. No. 074 - 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. f 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO g Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

. City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes . -

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : ;
Private f 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 910-12 Buchanan 13, Style: Greek Revival

14. Date(s): 9/26/1877

~15. Architect: § 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential i 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2—1/2% 21. DBasement? yes i 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: ‘limestone % 24. Roéf type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 1 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | é 29: Open to public? no .

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Shaped stone arches head win-
dow openings, which also have bracketed stone lugsills. Replacement panes.
Single dormer. Parapeted chimneys in east and west walls. Plain wood cornice
probably replaces more ornate original. Stone water table. Building fronts
directly on sidewalk. Adjoining residence on west side (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: recently demolished; building "shadow" is
markedly present on the west wall. The permit for this duplex was taken out
in 1877 by T. Sparks. The building has always been used as a residence.
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1. No. 009 : 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louilis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private % 10. Visible from public road? Yes g 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 111 Clinton 13. Style: commercial/industrial

14. Date(s): 3/24/1890; 1908; 1944; 1948

~15. Architect: é 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: foundry 18. Present Use: commercial/industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Northwestern Bottle, 123 Clinton

20. No. of stories: 5 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: flat/stepped

25. No. Bays: Front 12 Side 10 : 25. Wall treatment: red & multi brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular § 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Remaining original windows have
segmental arches and stone sills; most are infilled with wood or brick. South
elevation has had much replacement brick. A loading dock fronts the east ele-
vation while two garage bays open in the south wall's east end. The Ranken &
Fritch or Fritz Foundry took out a building permit in 1890 for (cont. below)

32. History and Significance: $2,000 for a two-story foundry at this address.
The company were no longer in business by the early 20th century. 1In 1944, the
Hard Broad Fab. Co. took out a permit for $1,000 to alter a "5-story factory."
No permit appears in between to indicate when the additional three stories were
built. The Monroe Realty & Inv. Co. spent $35,000 in 1948 to alter a "five-
story storage and sales grocery warehouse."
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 008 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 117 Clinton % 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): c. 1900 - 05; 1936; 1954

15.  Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: comm./indust.: 18. Present Use: commercial/industrial’

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? no % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: .stone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side — ; 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. ‘Chanqes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | § 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Five garage bays with no arches
are located across the ground level. Five 6-over—-3 horizontally-hinged windows
with brick sills and no arches are located near the roofline. Terra cotta
coping.

32. History and Significance: The site of this building was included in the
late 1900 demolition permit taken out by Thomas & Kelly. No building permit
was entered for this building, although a permit dated 2/17/1908 was taken out
by Foundry Inv. Co. to alter a factory/warehouse for $4,000. They additionally
took out a permit in 1936 to alter a garage at this address. The original
building was evidently one story, because a 1954 permit by Wetterow Grocery Co.
was for $18,000 to add a "one story second floor addition to garage."







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION sLCAC,Ofg"“W'

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 007 » 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: ;
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 119 Clinton 13. Style: commercial/industrial

14. Date(s): <c¢. 1900 -1905

'15.  Architect: | 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: industrial § 18. Present Use: commercial/industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Follman Properties

20. No. of stories: 3 % 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: L g 27. AChanges: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good | g 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Small, 6 over 6 windows are
punched into the recessed panels formed by a rectangular brick grid on the pri-
mary elevation. The recessed panels appear to be infilled larger windows.
Terra cotta coping. A short corner wall on the roof appears to allow access to
the roof itself.

32. History and Significance: Although no building permit could be found for
this building, there is a demolition permit for this address by Thomas & Kelly
(about whom no information could be located) in December, 1900.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 006 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 123-29 Clinton ? 13. Style: industrial

"14. Date(s): 9/26/1922

15. Architect: | 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: office/warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Northwestern Bottle Co., 2204 N. Second

20. No. of stories: 1 & 2. 21. Basement? no g 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete % 24, Ro;f type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 13 Side g 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: trapezoid g 27. -Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good | 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building is built at an
angle across the northeast corner of Clinton and N. Second. Roll-up garage
doors predominate across the primary elevation. A shaped brick chimney rises
above the building, topped with brick corbelling. Windows are of the multipane
industrial type.

32. History and Significance: An $18,000 permit for this building was taken
out in 1922 by the Reardon Company. Reardon was a manufacturer of glue. It
appears that their interest in this building disappeared c. early 1930s.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 5/
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM Clof%/ 75— L/*z

1. No. 085 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
'''' { St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: —

City of St. ; 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 é 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

— . City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes |

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ;
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 64-66 Dock ? 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 11/7/1901

15. Architect: E. C. Klipstein ' 16. Builder: Jean Jameton Const. Co.

17. Original Use: warehouse z 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Shanfield Bros. Metal Co.

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes g 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete é 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 13 Side 7 . 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

;6. Plan shape: modif. square i 27. Changes: Additio;; Altered?

28. Exterior condition: fair | ; 29: ~6;é; to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The majority of the openings on
this building are double-~ or triple-rowlock segmentally arched. A stepped para-
pet with terra cotta coping is located across the north elevation. Five loading
dock bays are spaced across the east elevation, in close proximity to the rail-

road.

32. History and Significance: The Joseph Hefner Realty Co. took out the
building permit for this warehouse in 1901 for $27,000. The company hired
noted architect E. C. Klipstein to complete the job.
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1. No. 084 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
' St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

City/County:

2. :
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.

5. Date: 11/90 . Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

6
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

~1

Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : i
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes - 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 76 Dock % 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 2/16/1893

"15. Architect: - 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse ; 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Cozad

20. No. of stories: 1 i 21. Basement? yes ' 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone i 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 10 Side 10 é 25. Wail treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: irregqular L : 27. -Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
;8. Exterior condition: good | i 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties

Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The primary distinguishing
feature of this building is a dentilled parapet of fairly substantial height in
proportion to the building. Segmentally-arched windows have six-over-three
panes. A roofed loading dock extends the length of the front eievation. Small
additions exist to the east of the building.

32. History and Significance: The St. Louis Sash & Door Works built this

$3,000 warehouse in 1893. Their main factory was located at 3440 N. Broadway
(#109).
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION /91%9 7
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM {Lé . / ,7./
1. No. 086 : 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: : - -

City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO i Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes -

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : .
Private - 10. Visible from pubiic road? Yes ' 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 121 Dock  13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 4/13/1898

~15. Architect: ~ 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: factory ; 18. Present Use: wvacant

19. Owner's name/address 1f known:

20. No. of stories: 4 - 21. Basement? yes ? 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete ; 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 9 Side 4 § 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular ? 27. ‘Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor é 29: Open to public? _;o ‘ o

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Inner bays are recessed, set
off by piers; they are headed by segmental arches. Remaining bays have indiv-
idual double-rowlock segmentally—arched windows with stone sills. Between the
first and second stories is a stringcourse of projecting corbelled brickwork.
Corbelled cornice. Terra cotta coping. One-story rear (nocrth) (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: addition is now mostly demolished; a concrete
hopper stands north of the addition. The building permit was taken out in
1898 by F. Christen & Son for $6,000. The firm made ieather bellows; a painted
sign, "Christen & Sons, Mfrs. of Blacksmith Bellows™"™ is still faintly visible on
the east elevation. Beginning around 1930, the Sterling [wood] Box company
occupied the building concurrently with the Christen company. The building has
been the victim of vandals and neglect and is in danger of total destruction.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION o a/"
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §LC A 64 %"“! "fé '

1. No. 166 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,
City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership: —
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 105 Ferry 13. Style: commercial
14. Date(s): 7/19/1927; 12/2/1948
-15. Architect: 16. Builder:
17. Original Use: office 18. Present Use: office
19. Owner's name/address if known: Missouri Dept. of Agriculture/for sale
20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? no 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: brick 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: multicolored brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no
30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)
31. Further description of important features: The multi-stepped parapet is

coped with white terra cotta. Four round-arched windows across the front ele-
vation are obscured by square screens mounted over them. Flanking the doorway
are two white terra cotta medallions with round centers infilled with red brick.
Side windows have flat soldier arches and brick sills. (cont'd. below)

32.

History and Significance: Attached to the rear of the building is a one-
story brick-walled addition with a quonset hut roofline. Puritan 0il took
out the permit to build the $15,000 office in 1927. By 1948, the building be-
longed to the Walsh Refractories Corporation, who built the rear addition for
$30,000.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM fL( A ( d/ %# 9/17

1. No. 164 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louils Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 112-16 Ferry 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 5/1/1906; 1/29/1935; 12/1/1936

-15. Architect: 16. Builder: Kellerman Const. Co. (1906)

17. Original Use: chem. works 18. Present Use: warehouse?

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 & 2: 21. Basement? unk.§ 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 5 Side 10 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: §St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A front short parapet has terra
cotta coping. Soldier lintel and sill courses at second story. Rear loading
door has double-rowlock segmental arch; from inset of door it can be seen that
the walls are unusually thick, probably relating to its original function as
part of a chemical works. Rear part of the building is one story.

32. History and Significance: The Grasselli Chemical Company took out the
permit to build a one—-story, $8,000 chemical works in 1906, hiring the Keller-
man Construction Co. to do the job. Grasselli sold the building to Du Pont be-
tween the beginning of 1935 and the end of 1936, when Du Pont took out a $4,750
permit to alter and add to the building. The second-story sill course probably
hides the break between stories.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION f{{ Sﬁ%fst; 5
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM .£5§~?'{9%?/
1. No. 165 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ;
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 205 Ferry 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): «c. 1870

'15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 & 1; 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: frame

23. Foundation material: stone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25, No. Bays: Front 3 Side 4 25. Wall treatment: asphalt shingle
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This frame house has rolled
roofing and brick-look asphalt siding. Wood-framed rectilinear windows are six-—
over-six. Building is very narrow. One-story concrete block and frame gabled,
enclosed front porch. One-story frame rear porch. West side entrance appears
to be original.

32. History and Significance: Although Ferry at Second is not clearly deline-
ated, it appears that this building and the two that formerly adjoined it to the
east are shown on the 1875 Compton & Dry map. The three frame buildings are
definitely on the 1883 Hopkins map; only this building remains of the three.

No permits could be found for frame buildings for Ferry in this city block;
permits in general for the north side of Ferry only go back to c. 1879.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION , s
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 4&( A{i@; > -itf /Ci

1. No. 160 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 206 Ferry 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 8/8/1876

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 3 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangqular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have segmental soldier
arches and stone lugsills; panes are two-over—-two. West wall is blind. The
wood cornice was once ornamented with scrolled wood brackets, which are now all
gone except for a pair on each side. Single dormer. Two—-story wood porch at
rear. Parapeted chimneys in west wall only.

32. History and Significance: George Summer took out the permit to build this
residence in 1876 for $1,800. It has been in residential use since then.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM { Lé/}gﬂ/’g__/%

1. No. 159 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 210-12 Ferry 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): «c. 1880

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: frame
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: hipped

25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side 2 25. Wall treatment: asphalt shingle
26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This frame house has a hipped
roof with asphalt shingles and brick-look asphalt siding. A screened porch
extends the width of the front elevation with two entrance doors corresponding
to the real entrances. Wide overhanging west eave; east elevation has a normal
width eave. Rear frame addition.

32. History and Significance: This frame house is clearly shown on the Hopkins
map of 1883; it doesn't seem to be on the 1875 Compton & Dry map, although the

buildings in the vicinity are rather jumbled together, and the original roof may
have been different - possibly end-gabled - before the porch was put on. The

foundation of the porch is rather rickety and suggests that it is a later addi-
tion. This house is something of an anomaly in St. Louis city proper; it is not
unlike owner-built housing along both sides of the Mississippi above Alton, Ill.
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ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION jiZZ:Afkj/Eym/£;7/

i. No. 089 j 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
' St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. g 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes }w

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; g
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes ; 11. Endangered? No
12. Street address: 3130 Haill } 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 3/19/1898

15. Architect:  16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse - 18. Present Use: warehouse

15. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 i 21. Basement? yes ' 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete ? 24. Roéf type/material: flat -
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 17 é 25. Wall treatment: brick & ironm_*wmmm
26. Plan shape: rectangular ; 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes

;8. Exterior condition: fair | % 29: Open to public? no B

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: A three-by-five bay brick
section extends to the west; a section of i2 loading dock bays is covered with
corrugated iron and extends to the east. Windows have been infilled; they have
flat arches. A small parapet rises at the east and west ends of the brick sec-
tion.

32. History and Significance: The Mississippi Valley Storage Co. took out the
permit for this warehouse/storage building for $10,000 in 18398. The building
took advantage of its location in the midst of railrocad sidings.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 2
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM §L[:A{a/’/ /4221

1. No. 115 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 201-07 Mallinckrodt; 13. Style: industrial/Romanesque

14. Date(s): 672271908

15. Architect: Isaac Taylor 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: warehouse 18. Present Use: industrial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Mallinckrodt Chemical Works, Inc.

20. No. of stories: n/a 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone 24. Roof type/material: end gable

25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 17 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The twin gables of this build-
ing have small monitor roofs. Enormous round-arched bays corresponding to
about three stories in height are separated by banded piers down the length of
the west side; these have all been infilled. Pressed brick and corbelling orn-
ament the cornice. Stone keys in the round arched bays across (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: the south end. Bull's-eye windows in the gable
ends are of pressed brick, as are the round arches of smaller windows running
across either gable. Brick quoining on south elevation. See attached about
Mallinckrodt and architect Isaac Taylor.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ) 7. j}
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 5Q£é:/?€i§/') /éi_

1. No. 015 i 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. é 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 % 6. Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

~J

Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes E 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 215-19 N. Market é 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 5/25/1918; 4/1/1924

15. Architect: Gustav P. Wuest § 16. Builder: Nic Schwegler

17. Original Use: factory é 18. Present Use: commercial

19. Owner's name/address if known: Louis Maull Co.

20. No. of stories: 3 2 21. Basement? unk.§ 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone é 24. Roéf type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 4 Side —- é 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. Changes: Addition? ye; Altered? yegﬁw
28. Exterior condition: good | é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: 1st & 2nd story triple rowlock
elliptically-arched windows have stone sills and are infilled. Remaining non-
filled windows have divided transoms and 2-over—-2 panes. A concrete loading
dock extends the length of the front. Terra cotta cornice. Building is flanked
by new additions on its east and west elevations.

32. History and Significance: L. Maull took out a permit to build a two-story
factory for $31,000 in 1918. The loading platform was built in 1923 for $2,000.
In 1924, Maull got a permit to built a $6,000 addition to the factory; since no
building height is listed as is customary, it is probable that this permit was
for the third story. The interior of the building was damaged by fire in 1959
and 1974, causing extensive repairs to be made. The Maull Company, makers of
barbecue sauce and other products, is nationally-known.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION §L(ﬁ-5 é/ %45?

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 012 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
E St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County: ;
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 C6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : ;
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes { 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 111-19 Monroe ? 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 11/26/1910; alterations 1918, 1920, 1948

15. Architect: Edward F. Nolte é 16. Builder: J. Charles Mueller

17. Original Use: warehouse % 18. Present Use: warehouse/office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Manitoba Corp./Grocer's Terminal Warehouse

20. No. of stories: 1 % 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone é 24. Roof type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 12 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. ~Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair o é 29: Open t; public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.

31. Further description of important features: Double-rowlock segmentally
arched windows are infilled with brick and concrete block. A concrete loading
dock with a frame and iron roof is located along the east elevation.

32. History and Significance: A.F.W. Luehrmann built this warehouse in 1910
for $8,000. He took out permits for very minor alterations to it in 1918 and
1920. It seems likely that the building suffered damage along the roofline at
some point, because Mary H. Luehrmann took out a $3,000 permit to repair the
warehouse in 1948 and newer brick can be seen along the cornice line. August
F.W. Luehrmann was the president of the Luehrmann Hay and Grain Company, which
he located in this building through at least c. 1950.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ‘ﬁ55<1/9547/7‘f4;§;"
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 001 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City‘Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes -
8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 908-12 Monroe 13. Style/Design: industrial

14. Date(s): 3/20/1893; 1938, 1962, 1967

15. Architect: -—— § 16. Builder: B. Storck

17. Original Use: stable 18. Present Use: tool & machine shop

19. Owner's name/address if known: Ehrhardt Tool & Machine Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 & 2! 21. Basement? Yes 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: stone/conc.: 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 12 Side -—- 25. Wall treatment: painted brick
26. Plan shape: trapezoid 27. Changes: Addition? Yes Altered? Yes
28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: §St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: First-story windows have flat
arches, brick sills and are infilled. Second-story windows are top-hinged.
Terra—-cotta coping. Second-story side windows are segmentally arched. Garage
bay in primary elevation. 1962 and 1967 additions to the west and south are of
concrete block.

32. History and Significance: The original building permit was taken out by
Hannibal Brothers in 1893 for $3,000. Herman and Louis Hannibal operated an ice
company next door at 914 Monroe through the mid-1920s, using this building to
stable their horses.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 6&”%’3 \i%

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 044 . 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101
2. City/County:
City of St. . 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO 3 Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 A Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private . 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 817-19 Montgomery ; 13. Style: commercial

14. Date(s): 12/29/1908

15. Architect: owner © 16. Builder: owner

17. Original Use: warehouse é 18. Present Use: warehouse

19. Owner's name/address if known: Williams Patent Crusher & Pulverizer Co.

20. No. of stories: 3 § 21. Basement? unk.; 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone Z 24, Roéf type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 10 Side 8 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. ‘Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: South elevation features cast-
iron lintels, brick sills, and a corbelled brick cornice. Second-story and
third-story front elevation windows appear to have replacement sash; remaining
side windows are infilled with masonry or wood. First-story windows are multi-
pane metal sash. Side windows have triple-rowlock segmental (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: arches. Simple cast-iron framing by Christopher
& Simpson iron works. Terra cotta coping. A one-story ell of more recent vin-
tage extends from the northwest corner. The Williams Patent Crusher & Pul-
verizer Co. took out a building permit for the warehouse in 1908. M. F. Wil-
liams operated his business in this city block at least as early as 1898, and
probably before. The company has expanded to include the bulk of the block.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION .
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM ¢ Asd 2~ 15 7

1. No. 038 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
; St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. E 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO : Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 i 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private - 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 911 Montgomery é 13. Style: Craftsman

14. Date(s): 8/31/1910

15. Architect: A. Wedemeyer ; 16. Builder: Peter Schneider & Son

17. Original Use: residential é 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 ; 21. Basement? yes z 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone f 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1/4 2 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good | ; 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Openings have soldier arches
and stone sills. Entrance is angled. Stone water table above contrasting brick
below first-story window. Shaped parapet has green vitreous brick diamond-
shaped inset. Simple cornice above dentilled band of ornamental pressed brick.
Outstanding short wrought-iron fence.

32. History and Significance: Louis Zwick took out the permit for this resi-
dence in 1910 for $4,000. Zwick was a St. Louis City Inspector working out of
City Hall; his place of residence was on the other side of the city. His pos-
ition may have led to his filling out the building permit form for a friend;
it is also possible that he built the house on speculation.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ,
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM %5/ /}ﬁ}d/g\w /‘fj’zg

1. No. 037 é 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. | 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 § 6 Sources of information: St. Louls Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library:; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private % 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 913 Montgomery § 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): c. 1870

15. Architect: | 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential % 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2-1/2% 21. Basement? yes 2 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: limestone g 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 3 Side 3 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular é 27. ‘Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair | % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Segmentally arched windows have
stone sills; two-over—-two double-hung sash are probably not original. Doorway
is segmentally arched, slightly recessed. Single dormer. East wall has para-
peted chimneys. Rear ell has a relatively new wooden two-story deck/porch.
House fronts directly on sidewalk and shares a common wall with 915 Montgomery.

32. History and Significance: This building predates recorded building permits
for this city block. It appears on Plate 50 of the 1875 Compton & Dry publica-
tion; it has been in continuous residential use.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM § L( /} dd{ :';’ ~ / 4':7

1. No. 036 ‘ § 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 N Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: ; ;
Private § 10. Visible from public road? Yes § 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 915 Montgomery é 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): «¢. 1870

15. Architect: ' 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential § 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 1limestone é 24. Ro;f type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 2 Side 1 g 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular i 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Openings have flat stone
lintels; windows have stone sills. Upper windows partially boarded; doorway
has been partially infilled with wood. West wall is parapeted with chimneys.
Stone water table. Building fronts directly on sidewalk. It shares a common
wall with 913 Montgomery.

32. History and Significance: This building predates the building permit rec-
ord for this city block. It appears on Plate 50 of the 1875 Compton & Dry book.
It has been in residential use since built.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM {457’?50/ 3—-/ é&

1. No. 035 % 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
; St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. % 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO % Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 g 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private g 10. Visible from public road? Yes - 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 917-19 Montgomery § 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): «c¢. 1870

15. Architect: % 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential § 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1—1/2% 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry

23. Foundation material: limestone % 24. Roof type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 7 Side 2 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular E 27. ‘Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: good % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This house is really two build-
ings together. All but one of the primary elevation's openings have flat stone
lintels; the remaining one has a shaped stone lintel. Side windows are segment-
ally arched. All windows have stone sills. Stone water table. Single dormer
in west section. Dentilled cornice. East section has parapeted chimneys.

32. History and Significance: These adjoining houses predate the requirement
of building permits; however, they clearly appear on Plate 50 of Compton & Dry
(1875). They have been in continuous residential use ever since.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM 94 A"'\d / Zﬁ’ é/

1. No. 051 ; 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
g St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County: ;
City of St. § 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,

Louis, MO ! Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11i/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: : :
Private ¢ 10. Visible from public road? Yes . 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 916-30 Palm % 13. Style: 1industrial

14. Date(s): 7/29/1910

15. Architect: G. Becker f 16. Builder: Althaus Construction Co.

17. Original Use: factory % 18. Present Use: factory

19. Owner's name/address if known: American Foundry & Mfg. Co.

20. No. of stories: 3 % 21. DBasement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: limestone g 24, Roﬁf type/material: flat
25. No. Bays: Front 14 Side 14 é 25. Wall treatment: red brick
26. Pi;n shape: irregularm— f Z%i Changes: Addition? yes Altered? yesmw
28. Exterior condition: good | g 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Note: this site has 2 photos.
This factory building has a corbelled cornice. Windows in the western section
(photo #51a) have double rowlock segmental arches; some have been infilled with
wood or corrugated fiberglas. This portion is set at an angle to the eastern
segment (photo #51b); a rock-faced covered entrance is located (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: 1in the odd angle formed by the unusual orien-
tation of the two parts of the factory to each other. The cornice on this part
matches that of the western part, but the windows have flat arches. A small,
one-story addition is attached to the east part of this building. The factory
was built in 1910 for $10,742 by F. W. Hanpeter of the Hanpeter Furniture com-—
pany. Only one permit exists, and it is not known why the two segments were
built at such odd angles. American Foundry moved into the building after 1940.










MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION 5[(}%0/%"/62
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

1. No. 153 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 42 Penrose 13. Style: industrial

14. Date(s): 5/29/1919

15. Architect: 16. Builder: Fruin Colnon Co.

17. Original Use: factory 18. Present Use: wvacant?

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front unk. Side 31 25. Wall treatment: brown brick

26. Plan shape: L 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The photo shows the west and
south elevations of the western portion of this factory; the remainder is in-
accessible. The entire factory is one story with terra cotta coping. Windows
have brick soldier arches and brick sills and originally had multipane indus-
trial metal sash. CMU or wood has been used to infill many (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: of the openings.

The St. Louis Basket & Box Company took out a permit in 1919 for two, one-story
factories to be built for $1,000 (apparently apiece). This section of the
complex is one of those specified. St. Louis Basket & Box operated in this
location until the 1930s. The building appears to be vacant; because Penrose
is privately cordoned off, this cannot be confirmed and the north elevation
could not be photographed.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION ‘
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM {LC ﬁ ﬂ g‘/ é 3
1. No. 163 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership:
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 131 Penrose 13. Style: commercial/Art Deco

14. Date(s): 12/4/1931

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: office 18. Present Use: office

19. Owner's name/address if known: Don V. Davis Co.

20. No. of stories: 1 21. Basement? yes 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: concrete 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 7 Side 7 25. Wall treatment: buff & red brick
26. Plan shape: T 27. Changes: Addition? yes Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good 29: Open to public? limited

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: The entrance pavilion to this
building projects slightly and features a Deco stepped parapet highlighted with
highly glazed dark terra cotta coping. Soldier courses of red brick provide
visual interest above the entrance and in banding around the building. The
southwest corner of the building is curved and has a glass (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: brick window. Other windows are double-hung
wood sash (south end) and multipane metal sash (north of entrance). Attached
to the north is a 1944 factory building done in the same colors of brick but

of strictly functional rectilinear design. The permit was issued to the Gras-
selli Chemical Co. in 1931 for a $3,000 office. The attached factory was built
by present owner Don V. Davis & Co.
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MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION SLC ﬁc‘ /5‘6 -
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM MXj‘ 10

1. No. 027 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of

St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. i 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.

7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: i :
Private i 10. Visible from public road? Yes ! 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 911-13 Warren % 13. Style: 1Italianate

14. Date(s): C. 1885

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known: P. Jeffries & A. Bennett

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: .stone 24. Roof type/material: side gabled
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 1 ; 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: modif. rectang.. 27. ‘Changes: Addition? Altered?

28. Exterior condition: good % 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Returning at the corners, a
wood cornice is supported by paired, scrolled brackets separated by wood den-
tilling. Upper windows feature flalt stone lintels; lowers have shaped stone
lintels; all have stone sills. A double recessed entrance features wood pil-
asters supporting a bracketed wood cornice. Entrances have (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: 6-paneled walls and ceiling. Paired parapeted
chimnies intact on the south elevation. Stone water table. Side windows are
segmentally arched with original 6-over—-6 double-hung wood sash. No building
permit was filed for this duplex.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION L AS¢T/ 3*/6(

ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM

!

1. No. 026 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No

9. Ownership: 3
Private 10. Visible from public road? Yes % 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 917-23 Warren % 13. Style: 1Italianate

14. Date(s): c. 1901

15. Architect: 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: flats % 18. Present Use: vacant

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2 % 21. Basement? yes é 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: stone % 24. Roof type/material: flat

25. No. Bays: Front 12 Side 3 % 25. Wall treatment: red brick

26. Plan shape: U % 27. .Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: poor | 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: This building features the
same egg & dart and dentilled cornice as 2600 N. Tenth (#25); the wood supports
for the (metal?) profiled cornice now missing are stilll in place, however.
Openings have no arches. Stone sills. Most windows have been boarded. Two
pairs of recessed doorways provide access to the four-family building.

32. History and Significance: No building permit was found for this building;
however, next to it (#25) is a building of very similar cornice and opening de-—
sign, material use and general appearance. It is probable that this building
was included in the 1901 permit H. Clark took out for $7,000 flats built by
Christopher Frieling.







MISSOURI OFFICE OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION j;[ : _ é;
ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORIC INVENTORY SURVEY FORM /9f27/3;

1. No. 050 g 3. Location of Negatives: Landmarks Association of
: St. Louis, Inc., 917 Locust, St. Louis, MO 63101

2. City/County:

City of St. g 4. Prepared by: Cynthia Longwisch & Mary M. Stiritz,
Louis, MO ; Landmarks Association of St. Louis, Inc.
5. Date: 11/90 ; 6 Sources of information: St. Louis Public Records,

- City Hall; St. Louis Public Library; MO Historical Soc.
7. Building? Yes

8. On National Register or part of estab. district? No
9. Ownership:

Private § 10. Visible from public road? Yes 11. Endangered? No

12. Street address: 812-14 Wright i 13. Style: vernacular

14. Date(s): 4/18/1882

15. Architect: . 16. Builder:

17. Original Use: residential é 18. Present Use: residential

19. Owner's name/address if known:

20. No. of stories: 2—1/2§ 21. Basement? yes % 22. Wall construction: masonry
23. Foundation material: 'limestone 24. Roéf type/material: side gable
25. No. Bays: Front 6 Side 2 25. Wall treatment: painted brick

26. Plan shape: rectangular % 27. Changes: Addition? Altered? yes
28. Exterior condition: fair é 29: Open to public? no

30. Other Surveys in which included: St. Louis Harbor Historic Properties
Reconnaissance, 1987, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers survey (partially incl.)

31. Further description of important features: Windows have segmental soldier
arches and stone sills; most have two-over—-two double-hung wood sash. An elab-
orately corbelled brick cornice highlights the roofline. Two dormers. Side
walls have parapeted chimneys; west side chimneys have been removed. Two,
transomed entrances. Stone water table. Building is really (cont'd. below)

32. History and Significance: two mirror—image residences with a common wall.
They were together on the same building permit taken out by A. Manewal in 1882

for $4,600 for the pair. The building has been used as a duplex throughout its
history.
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